
 
            
 
 
                                                   Tuesday, January 19, 2021 – 6:00 pm 
            Meeting by Online Video with Public Access 
                  Page 1 of 2 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Minutes 
            Approval of Minutes of Meetings from December 30, 2020 and January 5, 2021 
  
Financial Matters 

Public Comment 
Vouchers 

 
Operational Matters  

Public Comment 
Harladay Hots Vending Permit 
Contracted Grounds Agreement Extension 
Agreement with Pittsford Little League for use of Town Property 

            Equity Advisory Committee  
 

Personnel Matters 
Public Comment 
Hiring Resolution 

 
Other Business 

Discussion: Land Acknowledgement 
 
Public Comment 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 

Instructions for online viewing and offering comments on attached page 2 

 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 
Kevin Beckford 
Cathy Koshykar  

Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



Town Board Agenda 
January 19, 2021 

Page 2 of 2 
 
How to view the meeting: 
 
1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to  
          
 https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/88247060300?pwd=aXpyUy9KSlZNN3M3YitPR0tnclpmdz09 

 
You will be connected to the meeting. 
 

2.  Telephone 
 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the numbers below, then enter the meeting ID.  

             The Meeting ID is 882 4706 0300.     No password is necessary. 
 

    (929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 
(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 
(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 
3.  Comments 
 

 By E-Mail 
 Pittsford residents can submit a comment for the meeting by emailing it 

to comments@townofpittsford.org any time before 2:30pm on the date of the meeting.   
 

 Comments must be accompanied by your name and street address.  Comments by e-mail will be 
read aloud by the Town Clerk.   

 
 To comment by email on anything that takes place at the meeting, use the email address shown 

prior to 2:30pm on the next meeting date.  The Clerk will read such comments from residents 
aloud at that meeting. 
 

Using Zoom 
 For commenting during the meeting, please begin with your name and street address. 

 
 At the points where the Supervisor asks if there are public comments, if you are a Pittsford 

resident and wish to comment, click “Raise Hand” in the control panel.  (Telephone attendees 
press *9). 
 

 Your comment will be taken in the order received.  When you receive a message to “Unmute 
Now” please do so and make your comment.  All comments must begin with the name and street 
address of the commenter. 
 

 Alternatively, residents who don’t have a microphone or who prefer or need to submit a comment 
in writing can do so by clicking “Chat” in the controls at the bottom of your Zoom window. 
 

 When called upon, beginning with your name and street address please type your message into 
the chat window, then press “Enter” to send. The Town Clerk will read your message aloud.  

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/88247060300?pwd=aXpyUy9KSlZNN3M3YitPR0tnclpmdz09
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org


Minutes of the Town Board for December 30, 2020 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
DECEMBER 30, 2020 

 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Wednesday, December 30, 2020 at 10:00 
A.M. local time via Zoom. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Kevin Beckford, Cathy Koshykar, Katherine B. 

Munzinger and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members:  Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff; Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation Director; 

Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Brian Luke, Finance Director; Robert 
B. Koegel, Town Attorney; and Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk. 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were approximately seven (7) members of the public in attendance, three (3) 

additional staff members and an ASL interpreter. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 10:00 A.M., and lead participants in the Pledge to the 
Flag.  The Town Clerk noted all members of the Board present.   
 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were offered regarding Legal Matters. 
 
REAL ESTATE TAX EXEMPTION – AUTOMATIC RENEWAL FOR 2021 APPROVED  
A Resolution that the Town Assessor be directed to grant 2021 renewal exemptions to those Town senior or 
disabled residents who received exemptions on the 2020 assessment rolls was offered for approval by Supervisor 
Smith, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
WHEREAS, Real Property Tax Law §§ 459-c and 467 authorize municipalities to partially exempt from taxation real 
property owned by 1) people with disabilities and limited incomes and 2) people who are 65 years of age or older 
and with limited incomes; and 

WHEREAS, the Town has implemented these state statutory provisions through the adoption of local laws which 
are codified in Chapter 133, entitled “Taxation,” Articles I and VII of the Town Code, and granted partial real estate 
tax exemptions to qualified owners in accordance with the provisions of the Town Code and state statutory law; and 

WHEREAS, New York State Executive Order No. 202.83, issued December 18, 2020, has temporarily suspended 
or modified subdivisions 7, 7-a, and 8 of section 459-c of the Real Property Tax Law and subdivisions 5, 5-a, 5-b, 
5-c, and 6 of section 467 of the Real Property Tax Law so as to authorize the Town Board to adopt a resolution 
directing the Assessor to grant exemptions on the 2021 assessment roll to all property owners who received such 
exemptions on the 2020 assessment roll, thereby dispensing with the need for renewal applications from such 
owners and the requirement for the Assessor to mail renewal applications to such owners; provided, however, that 
the Town Board may authorize the Assessor to require a renewal application to be filed when he believes an owner 
who qualified for an exemption on the 2020 assessment roll no longer does so; and 

WHEREAS, this Board, having considered the circumstances of the pending COVID-19 pandemic and the hardship 
of those particularly vulnerable owners seeking to renew their tax exemptions in such a perilous environment, 
concludes that the automatic renewal of exemptions for the 2021 assessment roll as provided under the terms of 
this resolution is reasonable, appropriate and in the best interests of the Town; 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 30, 2020 
 

2 
 

NOW, ON MOTION duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED, that the Pittsford Town Assessor is directed to grant exemptions pursuant to law on the 2021 
assessment roll to all property owners who received such exemptions on the 2020 assessment roll, thereby 
dispensing with the need for renewal applications from such owners and the requirement for the Assessor to mail 
renewal applications to such owners; and it is further  

RESOLVED, that the Assessor may require a renewal application to be filed when he has reason to believe that an 
owner who qualified for the exemption on the 2020 assessment roll may have since changed his or her primary 
residence, added another owner to the deed, transferred the property to a new owner, or died. 

 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were offered regarding Financial Matters. 
 
GENERAL RESERVE APPROPRIATION FOR 2021 APPROVED 
Finance Director Brian Luke reviewed the proposed General Reserve appropriation for 2021.  Following some 
brief discussion and clarification, a Resolution to approve the appropriation of $450,000.00 from the General 
Reserve Fund and transferred to the General Fund to offset the cost of capital purchases scheduled for the 
FY2021 was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by 
members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that $450,000.00 be appropriated from the General Reserve Fund and transferred to the General 
Fund to offset the cost of capital purchases scheduled for the FY2021; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that this Resolution is subject to Permissive Referendum. 
 
 
HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT CAPITAL RESERVE APPROPRIATION APPROVED 
A brief explanation of the recommended Highway Improvement Capital Reserve Appropriation was given by 
Finance Director, Brian Luke.  Thereafter, Councilmember Townsend made a motion to approve this 
appropriation, seconded by Supervisor Smith, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that $175,000.00 be appropriated from the Highway Improvement Capital Reserve Fund and 
transferred to the Part Town Highway Repair Fund per the Adopted 2021 Budget; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that this resolution is subject to permissive referendum. 
 
 
BUDGET TRANSFERS APPROVED 
Following clarification and explanation of the proposed transfers by Commissioner of Public Works, Paul 
Schenkel, a Resolution to approve the recommended budget transfers was offered by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by the members as follows:  Ayes: Beckford, 
Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.   Nays: None  
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following budget transfers are approved: 
That $150.00 be transferred from 1.1930.4000.1.1 (Judgments & Claims – Expense) to 1.1920.4603.1.1 
(Municipal Dues – Assoc. Dues) to cover the increase in Association of Towns annual dues. 
 
That $18,000.00 be transferred from 1.7110.1009.1.7110 (Parks Seasonal Laborers) to 1.7110.2000.1.7 (Parks 
Capital Outlay) to finish up remaining Parks projects. 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 30, 2020 
 

3 
 

That $22,000.00 be transferred from 1.1110.1000.1.12 (Justice Court – Salaries) to 1.9050.8000.1.1 (WT – 
Unemployment) to cover the costs associated with 2020 unemployment. 
 
That $5,300.00 be transferred from 2.8020.1000.18.1 (Planning - Salaries) to 2.9060.8000.1.1 (PT – 
Hospitalization) to cover medical coverages through the end of FY2020. 
 
That $6,900.00 be transferred 3.7410.1001.1.3 (Library – Salaries) to 3.9050.8000.1.3  
(Library – Unemployment) to cover the costs associated with 2020 unemployment. 
 
That $2,900.00 be transferred from 5.9060.8000.602.4 (Highway PT – Hospitalization) to 5.9050.8000.55.4 
(Highway PT – Unemployment) to cover the costs associated with 2020 unemployment. 
 
That $141,000.00 be transferred from 1.9950.9000.1.1 (WT – Transfer to Capital) to the  
WT Equipment Capital Reserve. 
 
That $39,900.00 be transferred from 2.1990.4000.1.1 (PT – Contingency) to 2.9950.9000.1.1 (PT – Transfer to 
Capital) and that these funds be transferred to the Highway Improvement Capital Reserve Fund. 
 
 
END OF THE YEAR VOUCHERS APPROVED 
A resolution to approve the proposed remaining outstanding vouchers for 2020 was offered by Supervisor Smith,  
seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the remaining outstanding vouchers for 2020, Voucher Nos. 149720 through 149812 in the 
amount of $132,427.55 are approved for payment. 
 
Councilmember Townsend thereafter, requested clarification and explanation on the Expense Report and 
Revenue Control report, and verifying the figures indicated, noting that we targeted very well for 2020 and kept 
expenses in line, with the exception of Covid-related items. 
 
 
OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were offered regarding Operational Matters. 
 
 
2021 TOWN BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE APPROVED 
Following review and a proposed change in the schedule by Councilmember Townsend to move the September 
date from September 7 to September 8, respecting the Jewish holiday of Roshanah.  Additionally, an error was 
noted, changing the February 1 date to February 2.  Thereafter, a motion was offered by Supervisor Smith, 
seconded by Councilmember, to approve the Town Board meeting schedule with the proposed changes, and 
voted on by members as follows:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following 2021 Town Board Meeting Schedule is approved as follows: 

 
2021 Town Board Meeting Schedule 

 
January 5                 January 19 
February 2       February 16 
March 2       March 16 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for December 30, 2020 
 

4 
 

April 6        April 20 
May 4        May 18 
June 1        June 15 
July 6        July 20 
August 3       August 17 
September 8       September 21 
October 5       October 19 
November 3       November 16 
December 7       December 21 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
Councilmember Beckford requested that the Board discuss at its next meeting a request made by one resident to 
recite a “Land Acknowledgment” at the beginning of every Town Board meeting.    
 
Councilmember Townsend inquired regarding the demolition of derelict structures on the south end of Mitchell 
Road.  Fire Marshal and Code Enforcement Officer Kelly Cline explained that the structures are slated for 
demolition, that the pandemic has delayed the contractors and that it may be necessary at this point to obtain 
updated quotes. 
 
Councilmember Koshykar congratulated Kelly Cline on her election success as a Fire District Commissioner.   
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger wished Councilmember Beckford a Happy Birthday.   
 
Councilmember Beckford noted that he will not seek re-election in 2021 and described in general terms his own 
agenda for the year.  
 
Supervisor Smith thanked all the staff and Town Board for rising to the occasion this past year for the unexpected 
challenges that came before us, thanking all for working to provide our residents the best of services throughout 
the pandemic.  He wished everyone a Happy New Year and assured residents of the Town’s continuing focus on 
providing the services that residents of Pittsford expect and depend upon. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Annalise Johnson-Smith offered a comment. 
 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 10:55 A.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 5, 2021 
 

 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
JANUARY 5, 2021 

ORGANIZATIONAL SESSION 
 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, January 5, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. 
local time via Zoom. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilpersons Kevin S. Beckford, Katherine B. 

Munzinger and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  Cathy Koshykar. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Joy Brown, Technology Director; Shelley O’Brien, Communications 

Director; Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation Director; Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of 
Public Works; Brian Luke, Finance Director; Robert B. Koegel, Town Attorney; Linda M. 
Dillon, Town Clerk, and Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff. 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were thirty-two (32) members of the public in attendance.  There was one 

additional staff members and an interpreter present. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. The Town Clerk noted board members 
present and Supervisor Smith lead all present in the Pledge to Flag. 
 
 
MINUTES 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered regarding the Minutes. 
 
MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 15, 2020 MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Minutes of the December 15, 2020 meeting was offered by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of the December 15, 2020 are approved as written. 
 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered regarding Legal Matters before the Board. 
 
 
AGREEMENT WITH MRB GROUP, P.C. APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the proposed “Short Form of Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional 
Services” with MRB Group, P.C. was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and 
voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  
None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign the proposed “Short Form of 
Agreement between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services” with MRB Group, P.C., for consulting 
engineering services for the year 2021.  
 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 5, 2021 
 

 

CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH SWBR APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the proposed Agreement for Code Compliance Services with SWBR was offered by 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent: Koshykar.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the proposed 2021 Agreement for Code Compliance Services with 
SWBR and authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign the Agreement. 
 
 
COMPLIANCE AND ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TYLI APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the proposed Agreement for Code Compliance and Engineering Services with TYLI was 
offered by Councilmember Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as 
follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign the proposed Agreement for Code 
Compliance and Engineering Services with TYLI and authorizes the Town Supervisor to sign the Agreement for 
the year 2021.  
 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No comments were offered regarding Financial Matters. 
 
 
TOWN BOARD AUTHORIZATIONS 
PETTY CASH FUNDS AUTHORIZATIONS APPROVED 
In accordance with the adopted Town policy, the Supervisor read the list of authorizations for the Petty Cash 
Funds for the various Town departments.  Thereafter, a Resolution to approve the authorizations for the Petty 
Cash Funds was offered by Councilmember Townsend, seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by 
members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
A Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that Petty Cash Funds be established and are approved in accordance with the adopted policy as 
follows: 
 
Account    Amount   Custodian 
Library     $500.00  Library Director 
Recreation Department   $230.00  Recreation Director 
Senior Citizens    $  90.00  Recreation Supervisor – Senior Services 
Sewer Districts    $150.00  Sewer District General Foreman 
Town Clerk    $650.00  Town Clerk 
Town Justice    $150.00  Court Clerk 
Public Works    $100.00  Commissioner of Public Works 
 
 
VOUCHER APPROVAL AUTHORIZATIONS APPROVED 
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger offered a Resolution to approve the proposed staff members to be authorized to 
approve vouchers, seconded by Supervisor Smith, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following people be authorized to approve vouchers: 
Town Supervisor, Deputy Supervisor, Town Clerk, Director of Finance, Personnel Director, Assessor, 
Commissioner of Public Works, Library Director, Secretary to Commissioner of Public Works, Historian, Court 
Clerk, Recreation Director, Recreation Account Clerk, Deputy Commissioner of Public Works, Technology 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 5, 2021 
 

 

Manager, Recreation Supervisor-Senior Services, Communications Director, Animal Control Officer, and Town 
Attorney. 
 
 
PAY PERIOD APPROVED 
Supervisor Smith offered a Resolution to approve the pay period to be bi-weekly, seconded by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  
Koshykar.  Nays: none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the pay period is bi-weekly. 
 
 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT RATE APPROVED 
Councilmember Townsend offered a Resolution to approve the Mileage Reimbursement Rate of $0.56, as set by 
the IRS, seconded by Councilmember Beckford, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, 
Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
The following Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Mileage Reimbursement Rate be set at $0.56, as established by the IRS, for the year 2021. 
 
 
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT RATE APPROVED 
Supervisor Smith offered a Resolution to approve the Health Insurance Reimbursement Rate to a maximum of 
$4,000 per section 5.4 of the Personnel Rules, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by 
members as follows:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
 
MEETING SCHEDULE ESTABLISHED AND APPROVED 
Supervisor Smith, ratifying and confirming the schedule approved at the previous Town Board meeting, offered a 
motion to approve the consistent schedule of Town Board meetings to be held in 2021 on the 1st and 3rd Tuesday 
of each month, with the exceptions as noted on the schedule approved on December 30, 2020, for special dates, 
holidays and the election.  Deputy Supervisor Munzinger seconded the motion, and members voted as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
 
PER DIEM RATE ESTABLISHED AND APPROVED 
A Resolution to establish and approve a Per Diem Rate for meal reimbursement of $40.00 for meals and 
incidental expenses was offered by Councilmember Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and 
voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  
none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Per Diem Rate for meal reimbursement be and is hereby established and approved at 
$40.00 for meals and incidental expenses. 
 
 
BANK DEPOSITORY APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the bank depositories, as proposed, was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by 
Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and 
Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following banks are approved as depositories for Town funds in 2021: 
  

J.P. Morgan Chase, M&T Bank, and Canandaigua National Bank and Trust 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 5, 2021 
 

 

DESIGNATED NEWSPAPERS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approved the proposed designated newspapers for the Town was offered by Supervisor Smith, 
seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, 
Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Brighton-Pittsford Post (aka The Messenger Post), is designated as the official Town 
newspaper for 2021, with additional newspapers designated as The Daily Record and the Democrat and 
Chronicle. 
 
 
OPERATIONAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Annalise Johnson Smith commented regarding Operational Matters in support of Diversity Training and an Equity 
Advisory Board. 
 
DISCUSSION:  DIVERSITY TRAINING AND EQUITY ADVISORY BOARD 
Councilmember Townsend spoke regarding the communications and progress that she and Town Attorney 
Robert Koegel have had regarding the topics of Diversity Training and an Equity Advisory Board, indicating that a 
Resolution is being drafted and should be ready to submit for the next Town Board meeting Agenda for 
consideration.  The proposed Resolution, as previously discussed, would establish an Advisory Board for six 
months to study, review and make recommendations to the Town Board.  This advisory board will consist of two 
(2) Town Board members – one from each party, three (3) staff members and four (4) residents.  Both the Town 
Attorney and the Supervisor concurred with Councilmember Townsend’s report on this topic. 
 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered regarding Personnel Matters. 
 
 
CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the proposed authorizations for attendance at conferences and professional education 
programs for the year 2021 was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Councilmember Townsend, and voted 
on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following personnel be and hereby are authorized to attend the regular meetings of their 
professional organizations, as stated below, during the year 2021: 
 

Linda Dillon, Town Clerk & Receiver of Taxes 
Monroe County Town Clerks, Tax Receivers & Collectors Association 

    New York State Town Clerks Association 
    New York State Association of Tax Receivers & Collectors 
 
   Karen Ward 
    New York State Tax Receivers and Collectors Association 
    Monroe County Town Clerks, Tax Receivers & Collectors Association 
    

Paul Schenkel 
American Public Works Association – State and Local Branch 
Monroe County Highway Superintendents Association 
GIS/SIG Regional Committee 
Monroe County Stormwater Coalition 

    
   James Gagnier 
    Monroe County Highway Superintendents Association 
    PERMA – Safety Council for Western Region 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 5, 2021 
 

 

      Irondequoit Creek Watershed Collaborative (IWC) 
         Monroe County Stormwater Coalition (MCSC 
 
   Michelle Debyah 
    GIS/SIG Regional Committee 
    NYS GIS Association 
 
        Rob Fromberger, Town Engineer 
        National Society of Professional Engineers – Monroe Chapter 
        American Society of Civil Engineers 
        American Public Works Association 

Scott Wallman 
Monroe County Highway Superintendents Association 

Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector 
Finger Lakes Building Officials Assoc. (FLBOA) or 
Niagara Frontier Building Officials 
Monroe County Fire Marshal Association 

 
Allen Reitz, Building Inspector 

Finger Lakes Building Officials Association (FLBOA) 
 

Kelly Cline, Fire Marshal 
Monroe County Fire Marshal Association 
Finger Lakes Building Officials Association (FLBOA)  

 
   Town Supervisor, Town Attorney, one Board Member 

 New York State Association of Towns 
              (Conference only; no travel) 
 
Stephen Robson, Assessor 

Monroe County Assessors’ Association 
    NYS Department of Tax & Finance – Office of Real Property Services 
    NYS Assessors Association 

 
Brian Luke, Finance Officer 

Monroe County Town Finance Officers Association 
Government Finance Officers Association – State and Local 
FLMHIT Meetings 

 
Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Monroe County Town Finance Officers Association 
FLMHIT Meetings 
Monroe County HR Meetings 
PERMA Annual Conference – Spring/Fall Seminars 
 

  Shelley O’Brien, Communication Coordinator 
   Causeway Community Partners (formally Ad Council of Rochester) 
   Public Relations Society of America 
   Association for Women in Communications 
                                           National Association of Government Communicators 
 
  Jessie Hollenbeck 
                Genesee Valley Recreation and Parks Society 
                             New York State Recreation and Parks Society 
 
  Alison Burchett 
   Genesee Valley Recreation and Parks Society 
                                           New York State Recreation and Parks Society 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 5, 2021 
 

 

 
  Katelyn Disbrow 
   Genesee Valley Recreation and Parks Society 
                                           New York State Recreation and Parks Society 
   FLMHIT Wellness Committee 
 
  Christine Winter 
   Genesee Valley Recreation and Parks Society 
                                           New York State Recreation and Parks Society 
 

                                     Casandra Schrom 
Genesee Valley Recreation and Parks Society 
New York State Recreation and Parks Society 

 
 
ASSOCIATION OF TOWNS DELEGATES DESIGNATED 
After some discussion regarding the alternate delegate, a Resolution to designate Supervisor Smith as the 
delegate and Councilmember Beckford as the alternate delegate to represent the Town of Pittsford at the 
Association of Towns Annual Business Meeting was offered by Supervisor Smith, seconded by Deputy 
Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  
Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays: none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that Supervisor Bill Smith be designated as the delegate to represent and vote on behalf of the 
Town of Pittsford at the Annual Business Meeting of the Association of Towns on February 17, 2021 and that 
Councilmember Beckford, be designated the alternate delegate to represent the Town of Pittsford. 
 
 
UR (University Of Rochester) MEDICINE EAP (Employee Assistance Program) 
AGREEMENT APPROVED 
Following some brief discussion, and Councilmember Beckford’s desire to recuse himself from discussion and 
voting on this particular item, a Resolution to approve the UR Medicine EAP Agreement as proposed, seconded 
by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  
Abstain:  Beckford.  Absent:  Koshykar.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Supervisor be authorized to execute the biennial UR Medicine EAP Agreement with 
the University of Rochester Medical Faculty Group and the Department of Psychiatry for the benefits of the UR 
Medicine EAP. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
No members of the Board offered any additional comments. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The following persons offered general comments to the Board: 
Margot Fass, Sadie Szrama and Annalise Johnson Smith. 
 
Having no further business to discuss, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:35 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

84 LUMBER COMPANY PJS 149948 0603-609127 MAIL BOX POST 460.00

VENDOR TOTAL 460.00

ACTION PROTECTIVE GROUP, INC PJS 149923 TOWPIT2021 ANNUAL BLDG MONITORING SECURITY/PUMP STA 3,054.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,054.00

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES BWL 149945 7020353820 MINI HOSE CLAMPS 13.37

VENDOR TOTAL 13.37

ASCAP BWL 149890 500609948:21 2021 LICENSE 367.00

VENDOR TOTAL 367.00

AVILA - SMITH BWL 149900 20201230 ASL INTERPRETER BOARD MEETINGS NOV-DEC 450.00

VENDOR TOTAL 450.00

BAND PARTS PLUS PJS 149944 818998 SHOP SUPPLIES 208.16
PJS 149949 818898 POWER STEERING FLUID 11.16
PJS 149953 818861 PLOW LIGHTS 53.79
PJS 149955 818862 414 OIL/AIR FILTERS 70.43
PJS 149970 819178 STEERING HOSE  #454 26.29

VENDOR TOTAL 369.83

BEAM MACK SALES & SERVICE PJS 149951 331888R PARTS 461 234.78

VENDOR TOTAL 234.78

BEEMAN JRH 149980 12021/BEEMAN STEAM POWERED PLAY INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 95.55



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 95.55

BENEFIT RESOURCE, LLC BWL 149885 600495 DECEMBER FSA ADMIN FEES 141.75

VENDOR TOTAL 141.75

BONADIO & CO.,  LLP BWL 149906 BN255635 FY 2020 AUDIT PROGRESS BILLING 3,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,000.00

BRIGHTON MOWER SERV., INC PJS 149935 90758 BLADES, FILTERS 484.50
PJS 149920 90815 REPAIR SNOWBLOWER 616.72

VENDOR TOTAL 1,101.22

CASELLA WASTE MANAGEMENT OF N.Y., INC. PJS 149973 524150 USED OIL DISCHARGE 95.50

VENDOR TOTAL 95.50

CASTLE BRANCH INC BWL 149875 0771510-IN EMPLOYMENT SCREENING 105.00

VENDOR TOTAL 105.00

CCP INDUSTRIES INC BWL 149995 IN02671073 PARTS FOR SHOP 974.11

VENDOR TOTAL 974.11

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. BWL 149895 6077401 HPE RDX 1TB STORAGE MEDIA 825.00
BWL 149895 6166802 TRIPP LITE 100PK CAT6 RJ45 32.00

VENDOR TOTAL 857.00



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CHASE CARD SERVICES JB 149833 INV60068657 ZOOM STANDARD BIZ MONTHLY - 12/29/2020-1 239.90
JB 149873 100305833 BUSHEL SUBSCRIPTION FOR 7 IPADS - YEARLY 168.00

VENDOR TOTAL 407.90

CINTAS CORPORATION #411 PJS 149850 4071616979 RUG & MOP SERVICE 228.58

VENDOR TOTAL 228.58

COLONY HARDWARE CORP. PJS 149834 078510-2012 FACE SHIELD 75.80

VENDOR TOTAL 75.80

COUNTRYMAN PJS 149852 123120 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11.60

VENDOR TOTAL 11.60

CREIGHTON SELF-DEFENSE INC JRH 149983 12021/CREIGHTON MARTIAL ARTS INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 931.40

VENDOR TOTAL 931.40

CROSSROADS HIGHWAY SUPPLY PJS 149956 20943 RAP-O-RING MANHOLE COVER 35.00

VENDOR TOTAL 35.00

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. JB 149862 B14776 FIBER SERVICE #S120274 - 5611 PITTSFORD 879.97

VENDOR TOTAL 879.97

CYNCON EQUIPMENT INC. PJS 149974 85158 SIDEWALK PLOW BELT 139.95

VENDOR TOTAL 139.95



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

DEBBIE SUPPLY INC PJS 149864 649062 FASTENERS 32.68
PJS 149864 649080 FASTENERS 9.77
PJS 149946 649171 PAINT 70.43
PJS 149854 649000 BATTERIES, HOSE 155.88
PJS 149821 648936 9.18
PJS 149821 648928 18.94
PJS 149969 649027 MOUSE TRAPS AND GLUE 43.96

VENDOR TOTAL 340.84

DEL 3750 MONROE AVENUE ASSOCIATES LLC BWL 149894 010121 JANUARY & FEBRUARY 2021 COURT RENT 17,904.90

VENDOR TOTAL 17,904.90

DEMOCRAT & CHRONICLE BWL 149871 DC1187406: FEB FEBRUARY SUBSCRIPTION 45.00

VENDOR TOTAL 45.00

DIG SAFELY NEW YORK BWL 149898 20120674 AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY STAKE OUT REQUESTS 144.10

VENDOR TOTAL 144.10

DILLON LMD 149860 01052021 2021 TIME WARNER TOWN & COUNTY TAX PAYME 2,411.15
LMD 149865 01062021 2021 TOWN & COUNTY & SEWER DEPT BILLS 3,903.34

VENDOR TOTAL 6,314.49

EJ USA, INC. BWL 149963 110200101278 MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAMES 1,113.95
PJS 149814 69695987 MAN HOLE FRAMES AND COVERS 270.90

VENDOR TOTAL 1,384.85

ELDERBERRY EXPRESS, INC. BWL 150007 100 2021 QUARTER 1 CONTRACT PAYMENT 1,875.00
BWL 150008 100:2020 FY 2020 Q1 PAYMENT DUE TO COVID SHUTDOWN 1,875.00



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,750.00

EMERGERNCY POWER SYSTEMS BWL 149997 61939 INLINE HEATER 1,338.45

VENDOR TOTAL 1,338.45

EMPIRE TENNIS, LLC JRH 149984 12021/SPEIRS INDOOR TENNIS INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 45.50

VENDOR TOTAL 45.50

EXCELLUS BWL 149877 55086-0002: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: GOV SERVICES 67.05
BWL 149877 55086-0003: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: BLDG MAINT 44.70
BWL 149877 55086-0004: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: DPW ADMIN 17.88
BWL 149877 55086-0005: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: IT 13.41
BWL 149877 55086-0001: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: GEN ADMIN 53.64
BWL 149877 55086-0006: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: RECREATION 44.70
BWL 149877 55086-0007: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: PARKS 58.11
BWL 149877 55086-0008: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: P & Z 49.17
BWL 149877 55086-0009: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: GIS 4.47
BWL 149877 55086-0010: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: LIBRARY 58.11
BWL 149877 55086-0011: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: HWY MECHANICS 13.41
BWL 149877 55086-0012: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: HWY 281.61
BWL 149877 55086-0013: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: PSD 75.99
BWL 149877 55086-0014: DENTAL ADMIN FEES: PFD 13.41

VENDOR TOTAL 795.66

FAIRPORT CHILDREN'S THEATER JRH 149981 12021/ROCHA EDWARD ROCHA - THEATER INSTRUCTOR PAYMEN 1,386.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,386.00

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE COMPANY OF NY BWL 149888 164625945 EYE MED VISION JANUARY PREMIUM 369.17



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 369.17

FINGER LAKES CHEMICALS PJS 149975 819431 SHOP CHEMICALS 293.67

VENDOR TOTAL 293.67

FLEET PRIDE BWL 149961 65409737 ANTI FREEZE 340.00

VENDOR TOTAL 340.00

FLOWER CITY COMMUNICATIONS INC PJS 149967 30676 2021 ANNUAL RADIO TRUNKING SERVICES 13,272.00

VENDOR TOTAL 13,272.00

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS JRH 149926 1122021 SENIORS PHONE SERVICES 12/22/2020-1/21/2 30.18
JRH 149927 2021112 RECREATION PHONE SERVICES 12/22/2020-1/2 30.18
BWL 149908 585-100-2618-050219-6:JAN MONTHLY PHONE PYMT 1,161.61
PJS 149831 585-248-6202-052517-6 TOWN HALL FIRE SECURITY 250.58
PJS 149831 585-248-6205-052517-6 HWY FIRE SECURITY 29.99
PJS 149831 585-586-4739-052517-6 SCC FIRE SECURITY 69.76
PJS 149830 585-248-3897-052517-6 PSD FIRE SECURITY 30.48
PJS 149830 585-248-2520-052517-6 PARKS FIRE SECURITY 29.99
PJS 149851 585-198-6080-060617-6 FIRE & SECURITY PHONE LINES 39.22
JB 149859 1/01/6430-092614-6 6430 KBP NORTH PHONE SERVICE 1/1/21 - 1/ 73.99
PJS 149839 DEC20248-6235 HWY EMISSIONS] 26.78
PJS 149839 DEC20-248-6247 FAX 27.41
PT 149828 122220 DECEMBER 2020 PHONE BILL 22.30

VENDOR TOTAL 1,822.47

FSI SYSTEMS, INC. PJS 149832 8919 PUMP STATION MONITORING 119.80

VENDOR TOTAL 119.80



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

GENERAL CODE PUBLISHERS JB 149858 GC00112228 ECODE360 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 1,195.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,195.00

GENERAL WELDING AND FABRICATION PJS 149942 30628 FLOOD LIGHT,PIN CONNECTORS 277.15

VENDOR TOTAL 277.15

HADLOCK PAINT CO. INC. PJS 149868 P0109045 PAINT 106.31
PJS 149934 P0109085 STAIN 42.95

VENDOR TOTAL 149.26

HANSON JRH 149988 12021/HANSON PITTSFORD BALLET INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 2,105.80

VENDOR TOTAL 2,105.80

HARRIS BEACH PLLC BWL 149941 2412619 OUTSIDE COUNSEL 104.00

VENDOR TOTAL 104.00

HILLYARD, INC. PJS 149863 604194533 ICE MELT 408.17

VENDOR TOTAL 408.17

HOME DEPOT PJS 149867 5102239 BATTERIES FOR VEHICLE KEY FOBS 27.88
PJS 149936 7022479 HARDWARE 8.42
PJS 149936 7022532 HARDWARE 17.10
PJS 149938 9023590 LUMBER, GLUE 19.06
PJS 149939 4510583 CLEANING SUPPLIES 70.75

VENDOR TOTAL 143.21

HORIZON SOLUTIONS LLC PJS 149819 5276766-00 REPLACEMENT TOP/LIGHT ASS'Y POP POWER PE 162.64



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 162.64

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM BWL 150002 343081 503.40
BWL 150002 343342 2.90

VENDOR TOTAL 506.30

INTIVITY, INC. JRH 149925 1693442-0 AFTER SCHOOL 34.66
JRH 149925 1692919-0 CHILD WATCH 29.45
BWL 149905 1685058-0 INK 104.97
BWL 149905 1684330-0 INK 107.98
JRH 149977 1694102-0 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM SUPPLIES 80.46

VENDOR TOTAL 357.52

IRON MOUNTAIN, INC LMD 149857 DGGH574 RECORD RETENTION 1/01/2021 - 1/31/2021 663.71

VENDOR TOTAL 663.71

JESSIE HOLLENBECK - PETTY CASH JRH 150003 1142021/AVITITYBOX#2 5.00
JRH 150003 1142021/ACTIVITYBOX1 25.00
JRH 150003 142021/STORYBOOK#1 14.39
JRH 150003 142021/STORYBOOK#2 14.39

VENDOR TOTAL 58.78

JOHN CLIFFORD SALES PJS 149971 964 INSPECTION 21.00

VENDOR TOTAL 21.00

JOHNSTONE SUPPLY OF CNY PJS 149918 1099750 HVAC BELTS 30.87



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 9

PAGE 9

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 30.87

JTD CHEMICAL ENTERPRISES BWL 149903 7548 DEGREASER 978.45

VENDOR TOTAL 978.45

KOVALSKY-CARR ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO., INC. PJS 149815 S1946329.001 LIGHT BULBS 126.00
PJS 149815 5625092CM CREDIT MEMO -124.61

VENDOR TOTAL 1.39

L.C. WHITFORD EQUIPMENT CO. BWL 149952 0031166-00 TUB GRINDER PARTS 109.00

VENDOR TOTAL 109.00

LAKESIDE TOOL, INC. PJS 149954 317546 WRENCH 20.95

VENDOR TOTAL 20.95

LANDPRO EQUIPMENT, LLC PJS 149866 1785590 PARTS FOR JD LOADER AND MOWER 321.35

VENDOR TOTAL 321.35

LEWIS GENERAL TIRES, INC. BWL 149964 129216 TIRES 332-2 830.08
BWL 150009 129809 338-1 INSPECTION & TIRES 169.15

VENDOR TOTAL 999.23

LOWES CREDIT SERVICES PJS 149869 11858 PAINT ROLLERS / PUTTY 48.28
PJS 149968 2942794 CONFERENCE ROOM SHELVING 405.29



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 10

PAGE 10

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 453.57

LUKE BWL 149907 101620 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT - MILEAGE 8.80

VENDOR TOTAL 8.80

M R B GROUP BWL 149872 37216 BRIDLERIDGE SECTION 2 ENGINEER FEES 525.00
BWL 149872 36811 BRIDLERIDGE SECTION 2 ENGINEER FEES 5,364.40

VENDOR TOTAL 5,889.40

MAGGIO JRH 149993 12021/MAGGIO TRACY MAGGIO INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 60.06

VENDOR TOTAL 60.06

MARKERTEK BWL 149996 1540329 DIGITAL DEVICE WIPES 366.83

VENDOR TOTAL 366.83

MATTHEWS & FIELDS LUMBER COMPANY INC. BWL 149899 177156 6X6'S 97.18

VENDOR TOTAL 97.18

MAYNARD'S ELECTRIC SUPPLY BWL 149847 4510110 WREN FIELD LIGHTS 193.15

VENDOR TOTAL 193.15

MCCARTHYPATRICK BWL 149904 123120 STONE WALL 8,500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 8,500.00

MCVEAN JRH 149979 12021/MCVEAN DEB MCVEAN INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 332.64



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 11

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 332.64

MESSENGER POST NEWSPAPERS BWL 149835 93957 LEGAL NOTICE - ZONING BOARD PUBLIC HEARI 122.11

VENDOR TOTAL 122.11

MITCHELL1 PJS 149976 IB25352626 JANUARY BILLING 394.00

VENDOR TOTAL 394.00

MOFFETT TURF EQUIPMENT, INC. BWL 149902 01-290765 VENTRAC PARTS 314.31

VENDOR TOTAL 314.31

MONROE CO ASSOC. OF TOWN CLERKS & TAX RECEIVERS LMD 149892 01112021 MONROE COUNTY TOWN CLERKS, TAX RECEIVERS 100.00

VENDOR TOTAL 100.00

MONROE COUNTY ASSESSORS' ASSOCIATION BWL 149886 010221 2021 ASSOCIATION DUES 35.00

VENDOR TOTAL 35.00

MONROE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT PJS 149820 1822 VACTOR SPOILS 1,068.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,068.00

MONROE COUNTY WATER BWL 149911 391992 LIBRARY 100.00
BWL 149911 391802 KINGS BEND PARK 160.00
BWL 149911 390376 PARKS 100.00
BWL 149911 390456 SCC 100.00
BWL 149911 390513 HIGHWAY 100.00



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 12

PAGE 12

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 560.00

MONROE TRACTOR  & IMPLEMENT CO., INC. PJS 149947 P75031 LIGHTS 265.93

VENDOR TOTAL 265.93

MURPHY ROBES PT 149827 121620 2 JUDICIAL ROBES & 1 BAG 516.44

VENDOR TOTAL 516.44

MURRAY JRH 149992 12021/MURRAY PRE-SCHOOL ADVENTURES INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 56.00

VENDOR TOTAL 56.00

MUTUAL OF OMAHA BWL 149874 001151611149 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE  JAN. PREMIU 3,014.03

VENDOR TOTAL 3,014.03

MUTUAL OF OMAHA THE MAXON COMPANY BWL 149966 GMNY6X007O51-0001:Q4 NY DISABILITY 4TH QUARTER 2020 PREMIUM 1,904.17

VENDOR TOTAL 1,904.17

MVP HEALTH CARE BWL 149878 14547112: JAN JANUARY HEALTH CARE BILL 145,375.13
BWL 149879 14544099:JAN MVP CARVE-OUT PREMIUM FOR JANUARY 6,800.52
BWL 149880 14543885: JAN MVP GOLD PREMIUM - JANUARY 27,178.96

VENDOR TOTAL 179,354.61

NALLY JRH 149986 12021/NALLY BASKET-BALL INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 376.53
JRH 149849 122020/NALLY BASKETBALL INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 84.00



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 13

PAGE 13

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 460.53

NOCO ENERGY CORP. BWL 149957 SP11980791 337.90
BWL 149957 SP11985455 191.97
BWL 149957 SP11973769 346.79
PJS 149853 SP11976071 FUEL 226.67

VENDOR TOTAL 1,103.33

NORTHERN NURSERIES, INC. PJS 149824 15803 PLOW STAKES 57.00

VENDOR TOTAL 57.00

NORTHERN SUPPLY INC PJS 149855 090422 6'T-POST FOR SNOW FENCE 937.50

VENDOR TOTAL 937.50

NYS ASSESSOR'S ASSOCIATION BWL 149887 112320 2021 ASSOCIATION DUES 175.00

VENDOR TOTAL 175.00

NYS GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICIERS ASSOCIATION BWL 149870 INV_36006 NYGFOA ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 180.00

VENDOR TOTAL 180.00

OCCUPATIONAL & ENVIRONMENTAL MEDICINE BWL 149883 00023131-00 SEWER DRUG SCREEN 130.00

VENDOR TOTAL 130.00

PAMELA THURBER PETTY CASH PT 149826 121420 CERT RR SMALL CLAIMS MAILING 6.95



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 14

PAGE 14

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 6.95

PAYCHEX, INC. BWL 149882 2020122400 DECEMBER PAYROLL PROCESSING 4,000.52
BWL 149893 964801 ONBOARDING SERVICES JANUARY 2021 100.00
BWL 150005 1003053 PAYROLL TIME & ATTENDANCE SERVICES JANUA 100.00
BWL 150006 9625833 285.80
BWL 150006 10962284 75.00

VENDOR TOTAL 4,561.32

PAZRAL JRH 149982 12021/PAZRAL PILATES INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 162.16

VENDOR TOTAL 162.16

PERMA BWL 149881 46626 2021 WORKER COMP INS PREMIUM 294,499.00

VENDOR TOTAL 294,499.00

PITTSFORD CENTRAL SCHOOLS JRH 149924 2625-21A SENIORS GASOLINE DECEMBER 2020 28.06
PJS 149940 2627-21A HIGHWAY FUEL 5,256.87
BWL 149932 2629-21A SEWER GAS & DIESEL DECEMBER 839.52
BWL 149933 2628-21A PARKS DIESEL & GAS DECEMBER 774.86
PJS 149994 2630-21A DPW MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES 362.85

VENDOR TOTAL 7,262.16

PITTSFORD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BWL 149889 PCC-2021 2021 ASSOCIATION DUES 250.00

VENDOR TOTAL 250.00

PITTSFORD YOUTH SERVICES INCORPORATED BWL 149917 3090 JANUARY CONTRACT PAYMENT 5,083.00



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 15

PAGE 15

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 5,083.00

PLUG & PAY TECHNOLOGIES JRH 149856 2021010218543227295 PITTSCHILD 15.00
JRH 149856 2021010218543227297 PITTSWEB 15.45
JRH 149856 2021010218543227296 PITTSREC 15.00

VENDOR TOTAL 45.45

REDDICK BWL 149901 110320 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT - MILEAGE 8.80

VENDOR TOTAL 8.80

ROCHESTER FENCING CLUB JRH 149991 12021/FENCING ROCHESTER FIT KIDS INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 18.20

VENDOR TOTAL 18.20

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC BWL 149909 12309147994 BARKER RD PARK ELECTRIC 268.70
BWL 149910 12509157252 WILLARD RD PARK ELECTRIC 264.57
PJS 149829 17900201508 ELECT & GAS - TOWN WIDE 9,707.51
PJS 149848 12509143960 ELECT & GAS - TOWN WIDE 166.19
BWL 150010 0188930221000001 GAS LIGHTS JANUARY 64.19

VENDOR TOTAL 10,471.16

SAFETY - KLEEN CORP. BWL 149962 84847486 OIL FILTER BIN SERVICE 431.80

VENDOR TOTAL 431.80

SESAC, LLC JRH 149929 10468107 SESAC PERFORMANCE LICENSE JAN-DEC 2021 965.00

VENDOR TOTAL 965.00

SEYREK SEALERS LLC PJS 149937 PITTSTOWNDEC DISPOSAL SERVICE 1,718.55



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 16

PAGE 16

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SEYREK SEALERS LLC BWL 149998 PITTSFORD DECEMBER MONTHLY REFUSE DISTRICTS 8,017.35

VENDOR TOTAL 9,735.90

SHEARER JRH 149989 12021/SHEARER INTRO TO PICKLBALL INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 42.00

VENDOR TOTAL 42.00

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PJS 149822 0959-6 PAINT FOR SCC 25.57

VENDOR TOTAL 25.57

SOFTWARE HOUSE INTERNATIONAL, INC. JB 149928 B12857940 KNOWBE4 SECURITY AWARENESS TRAINING SUBS 1,570.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,570.00

STAPLES BWL 149896 3465925915 48.43
BWL 149896 3465925917 9.52
BWL 149897 3465925913 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 74.41

VENDOR TOTAL 132.36

STATE COMPTROLLER BWL 149884 2636690-2020-10-01 OCTOBER COURT FEES 4,326.50
BWL 149876 2636690-2020-11-01 NOVEMBER 2020 COURT FEES 4,819.50

VENDOR TOTAL 9,146.00

STREET SKILLS, LLC JRH 149987 12021/DELVECCHIO 5 HOUR COURSE INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 210.00

VENDOR TOTAL 210.00

STRONG EAP BWL 149891 TOP0121 EAP SERVICES JANUARY 2021 175.31



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 17

PAGE 17

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 175.31

TELLMORR INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION SERVICES, LLC PHD 149960 2926 HEARING IMPAIRED INTERPRETER FROM 12/17/ 85.00

VENDOR TOTAL 85.00

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PJS 149919 5432955 PSD MONTHLY COPIER MAINTENANCE - JANUARY 9.65
BWL 150004 5433023 LIBRARY COPIER 15.52
PJS 149972 5433267 HIGHWAY COPIER 35.44
PJS 149972 5433261 HIGHWAY COPIER 5.09

VENDOR TOTAL 65.70

TRACEY ROAD EQUIPMENT PJS 149943 X105061260:01 BRAKE CHAMBERS 160.00

VENDOR TOTAL 160.00

VAN BORTEL FORD PJS 149958 361026 418 THROTTLE BODY 179.43

VENDOR TOTAL 179.43

VERIZON WIRELESS PJS 149818 9868832346 MONTHLY CELL PHONE CHARGES 455.62

VENDOR TOTAL 455.62

VICTOR POWER EQUIPMENT BWL 149959 286995 BATTERY SAW CHAIN 179.99
PJS 149825 285909 ROLLER KEY 7.72
PJS 149921 287149 LINE TRIMMER PARTS 65.68

VENDOR TOTAL 253.39

VP SUPPLY CORP. PJS 149813 4499893 CONDUIT 10.46
BWL 149999 4494472 COMBUSTION BLOWER 563.08



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 18

PAGE 18

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VP SUPPLY CORP. BWL 150000 4504210 113.85
BWL 150000 4504211 72.35
BWL 150001 4494780 CONDUIT SUPPLIES FOR SOLAR KBP 238.95
PJS 149823 4493502 BULBS FOR KINGS BEND 108.16

VENDOR TOTAL 1,106.85

W. B. MASON CO., LLC BWL 149816 216446132 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.44

VENDOR TOTAL 39.44

W. W. GRAINGER, INC. BWL 149950 9757764916 12 BREAKAWAYS 715.40
PJS 149846 9751366155 MOUNTING BASE FOR NEW HVAC MOTOR 16.18

VENDOR TOTAL 731.58

WAGSTAFF JRH 149985 12021/WAGSTAFF INDOOR JUNIOR TENNIS INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 462.00

VENDOR TOTAL 462.00

WARD PJS 149845 12302020 COURIER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 10.12

VENDOR TOTAL 10.12

WARREN JRH 149990 12021/WARREN ICE SKATING INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 455.00

VENDOR TOTAL 455.00

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC JRH 149930 006102010101 RECREATION WEGMANS DECEMBER 2020 98.37
JRH 149931 3821420210101 SENIORS WEGMANS DECEMBER 2020 258.48

VENDOR TOTAL 356.85

WERNER JRH 149978 12021/WERNER PRIVATE PIANO LESSONS INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 291.06



Run date: 15-JAN-21 Town of Pittsford Page: 19

PAGE 19

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL
JANUARY 2021

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 291.06

WEST FIRE SYSTEMS, INC. PJS 149861 65363 LIBRARY PANEL SERVICE 135.00

VENDOR TOTAL 135.00

WEST GROUP BWL 149965 843586456 WEST LAW SUBSCRIPTION DECEMBER 281.40

VENDOR TOTAL 281.40

WILLIAMSON LAW BOOK BWL 149817 184721 TOWN BOARD MINUTE BOOKS WITH PAGES FOR 2 257.81

VENDOR TOTAL 257.81

REPORT TOTAL 629,087.97

END OF REPORT



 ! " # $ $ % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $ # *+ ) , - ./0 12 34 2 50 4 2 6 + # $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $"2 5 74 1 /0 12 + 34 2 50 4 2 6 8 9+ 8 " : - ;< = ; / $> (- ? ? 7@ A 1 B0 C D 2 +- D 1& E 74 1 B0 C D 2 + < F G ?0 D H2 0 4 + ) # ) $ 3 2 4 F 7 6 <4 7 I + $ B 7+ $ ) 30 J 2 $ 7 K (

L M MN OP Q QR S M MR TP T N U U
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #V $W X # Y& ) Y Z#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #$ )& X X#& # #$W % # #& # ##& # ##& # #Y $ $& ) %) ( #& # ##& # #$ Y X& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #
%W , % XW Y % $& # #$ )W ) X %& # #$ [ (W # # #& # #, $ (W # # #& # #)W X # #& # #[W ( # #& # #* # #& # #X # $W ) # #& # #, $W * ( X& # #$ [W X , $& # #%W ( # #& # #[ %W X # #& # #[ #W # # #& # #$ ) YW % * (& # #YW ) # #& # #( # #& # #$ YW # # #& # #)W , # #& # #XW # # #& # #( (W # # #& # ##& # #) [W $ # #& # #$ # XW # X $& # #) $W % $ Y& # #) ,W # # #& # #* Y (W # # #& # #, ( #W # # #& # #$W ( ( %W , [ %& # #\] ^_ `

: 12 I $ # # $: 12 I $ # X $: 12 I $ # * #: 12 I $ $ Y #: 12 I $ ) [ ): 12 I $ ) ( (: 12 I $ ( ( #: 12 I ) # # $: 12 I ) ) $ #: 12 I ) ) ) X: 12 I ) [ ( #: 12 I ) [ ( $: 12 I ) , # $: 12 I ) , $ #: 12 I ) , $ $: 12 I ) , ( #: 12 I ) ( , ,: 12 I ) ( % #: 12 I ) ( * #: 12 I ) % $ #: 12 I ) Y # $: 12 I ) Y # (: 12 I ) Y ( #: 12 I ) Y Y #: 12 I ) X # $: 12 I [ # # (: 12 I ( # [ $: 12 I ( * * *ab c d U U U Q
ab c d U U U Q e f g f h ij a k g l

e f g f h ij a k g l
" m - ! 3 " n 3 m " B H B - o m En B p m " 3 H . B : ; ! : m = n < B - o m E: ; B m " m E B q 3 m ; - ! B H n ; 3 " n 3 B - o< " - ; r p : E m EB - o r n ! ! m r B n " < m m Er ! m " s < m m E/ n  t - " / m ; < m m Er = ! B = " m q " m r " m - B : n ; < m m E m ; m " - ! E m " u : r m E > n B p m "  n u v B : E r p - "  m EW n B p m "  n u v BH n = B p E m " ' n B p m "  n u v B&3 " n  " - . E < n " -  : ;  > n B p m "  n u v B: ; B m " m E B q m - " ; : ;  E" m ; B - ! n < ! - ; /< : m ! / = E m < m m Er n . . : E E : n ; E/ n  ! : r m ; E m EE B " m m B n 3 m ; : ;  3 m " . : B E3 m " . : B E< : ; m E q < n " < m : B m / 8 - : !" m < = ; / n < 3 " : n " H m - " m o 3& : < B E q / n ; - B : n ; E- : . > " m ! - B m / 3 - H . m ; B En B p m " = ; r ! - E E : < : m / " m u m ; = m E: ; B m " < = ; / " m u m ; = m E. n " B  -  m B - o: ; B m " < = ; / B " - ; E < m " E- 3 3 " n 3 < / 8 - ! - ; r m Q QR S M MR TP T N U U

%W , % XW Y % $& # #$ )W ) X %& # #$ [ (W # # #& # #, $ (W # # #& # #)W X # #& # #[W ( # #& # #* # #& # #X # $W ) # #& # #, $W * ( X& # #$ [W X , $& # #%W ( # #& # #[ %W X # #& # #[ #W # # #& # #$ ) YW % * (& # #YW ) # #& # #( # #& # #$ YW # # #& # #)W , # #& # #XW # # #& # #( (W # # #& # ##& # #) [W $ # #& # #$ # XW # X $& # #) $W % $ Y& # #) ,W # # #& # #* Y (W # # #& # #, ( #W # # #& # #$W ( ( %W , [ %& # #Q QR S M SR w S U N Q S
%W , % XW Y % $& # #$ )W ) X %& # #$ [ (W # # #& # #, $ (W # # #& # #)W X # #& # #[W ( # #& # #* # #& # #X # [W # # Y& ) Y, $W * ( X& # #$ [W X , $& # #%W ( # #& # #[ %W X # #& # #[ #W # # #& # #$ ) YW % * (& # #YW ) # #& # #, X Y& $ )$ YW # # #& # #X # #& # #XW # # #& # #( (W # # #& # #V Y $ $& ) % Z) )W X ( #& # #$ # XW # X $& # #) $W , [ *& # #) ,W # # #& # #* Y (W # # #& # #, ( #W # # #& # #$W ( ( %W , [ %& # # L M MN OP
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #V $W X # Y& ) Y Z#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #$ )& X X#& # #$W % # #& # ##& # ##& # #Y $ $& ) %) ( #& # ##& # #$ Y X& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # # Q QR S M SR w S U N Q S
%W , % XW Y % $& # #$ )W ) X %& # #$ [ (W # # #& # #, $ (W # # #& # #)W X # #& # #[W ( # #& # #* # #& # #X # [W # # Y& ) Y, $W * ( X& # #$ [W X , $& # #%W ( # #& # #[ %W X # #& # #[ #W # # #& # #$ ) YW % * (& # #YW ) # #& # #, X Y& $ )$ YW # # #& # #X # #& # #XW # # #& # #( (W # # #& # #V Y $ $& ) % Z) )W X ( #& # #$ # XW # X $& # #) $W , [ *& # #) ,W # # #& # #* Y (W # # #& # #, ( #W # # #& # #$W ( ( %W , [ %& # # U N U Q
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #V #& ) [ Z#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #)& ( X#& # #% %& % Y#& # ##& # #$ # #& # #$& # X#& # ##& X )#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

xb y yN z ] c ^ {h| }| c b |h| ~ | �� ^� xb y yN z ] c ^ {�b d� | ^� _ ` _ c ~ | � y �� � c _ `�b d � | ^ � \ li d � b � ^| d�b d� | ^ � \ lh| }| c b |h| ~ | �� ^� � \ l�b d� | ^� _ ` _ c ~ | � | y ~ | c ^h| ~ | � }| d� _ ` _ c ~ |



 ! " # $ $ % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $ # *+ ) , - ./0 12 34 2 50 4 2 6 + # $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $"2 5 74 1 /0 12 + 34 2 50 4 2 6 8 9+ 8 " : - ;< = ; / $> (- ? ? 7@ A 1 B0 C D 2 +- D 1& E 74 1 B0 C D 2 + < F G ?0 D H2 0 4 + ) # ) $ 3 2 4 F 7 6 <4 7 I + $ B 7+ $ ) 30 J 2 ) 7 K (

L M L L NO P Q RO Q L S M L L
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #
* , $T U # V& # #(T # # #& # #V ( #& # #)T ( # #& # #$ #T # # #& # #(T # # #& # #WT # # #& # #WT # # #& # #* #T ( # #& # #WT # # #& # #$T ) # #& # #W ) $T # , U& # #XY Z[ \

: 12 I $ $ ) #: 12 I $ ( % #: 12 I $ ( V #: 12 I ) $ $ #: 12 I ) $ $ (: 12 I ) , # $: 12 I ) ( , (: 12 I ) ( ( #: 12 I ) ( ( (: 12 I ) ( * #: 12 I ) ( * $: 12 I ( * * *]^ _ ` L L L a
]^ _ ` L L L a b c d X X e f g ] h g i

b c d X X e f g ] h g i
E - ! j E B - kE - < j B H : ; E 3 j l B : m ; < j j E/ j . m ! : B : m ; 3 j " . : B En m ; : ;  < j j E3 ! - ; ; : ;  8 m - " / < j j E: ; B j " j E B o j - " ; : ;  E! : l j ; E j ET m B p j "3 j " . : B E > l j " B& m < m l l = 3 - ; l H8 = : ! / : ;  o - ! B j " - B : m ; 3 j " . : B E3 j " . : B E< : " j - ! - " . 3 j " . : B E- 3 3 " m 3 < / 8 - ! - ; l j NO P Q RO Q L S M L L

* , $T U # V& # #(T # # #& # #V ( #& # #)T ( # #& # #$ #T # # #& # #(T # # #& # #WT # # #& # #WT # # #& # #* #T ( # #& # #WT # # #& # #$T ) # #& # #W ) $T # , U& # #NO P Q RO Q L S M L L
* , $T U # V& # #(T # # #& # #V ( #& # #)T ( # #& # #$ #T # # #& # #(T # # #& # #WT # # #& # #WT # # #& # #* #T ( # #& # #WT # # #& # #$T ) # #& # #W ) $T # , U& # # L M L L
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # # NO P Q RO Q L S M L L
* , $T U # V& # #(T # # #& # #V ( #& # #)T ( # #& # #$ #T # # #& # #(T # # #& # #WT # # #& # #WT # # #& # #* #T ( # #& # #WT # # #& # #$T ) # #& # #W ) $T # , U& # # L M L L
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

q^ r rM s Y _ Z tdu vu _ ^ udu w u xy Zz q^ r rM s Y _ Z t{^ `| u Z{ [ \ [ _ w u e r x| x _ [ \{^ ` | u Z } X ic ` ~ ^ z Zu `{^ `| u Z } X idu vu _ ^ udu w u xy Zz } X i{^ `| u Z{ [ \ [ _ w u b u r w u _ Zdu w u x vu `{ [ \ [ _ w u



 ! " # $ $ % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $ # *+ ) , - ./0 12 34 2 50 4 2 6 + # $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $"2 5 74 1 /0 12 + 34 2 50 4 2 6 8 9+ 8 " : - ;< = ; / $> (- ? ? 7@ A 1 B0 C D 2 +- D 1& E 74 1 B0 C D 2 + < F G ?0 D H2 0 4 + ) # ) $ 3 2 4 F 7 6 <4 7 I + $ B 7+ $ ) 30 J 2 K 7 L (

M N M M OP Q R MP S S T N M M
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #
$U K * ,U K V *& # #* # #& # #( #U # # #& # #%U ( # #& # #*U # # #& # #$ ) #U # # #& # #WX YZ [

: 12 I $ # # $: 12 I ) # \ $: 12 I ) # \ ): 12 I ) # \ K: 12 I ) , # $: 12 I ( * * *]^ _ ` M M M a
]^ _ ` M M M a b c d e f e g ] h i j

b c d e f e g ] h i j
" k - ! 3 " l 3 k " B H B - m k En l ! ! k n B : l ; < k k E! : 8 " - " H < : ; k E3 " : ; B : ;  " k o k ; = k: ; B k " k E B p k - " ; : ;  E- 3 3 " l 3 < / 8 - ! - ; n k OP Q R MP S S T N M M

$U K * ,U K V *& # #* # #& # #( #U # # #& # #%U ( # #& # #*U # # #& # #$ ) #U # # #& # #OP Q R MP S S T N M M
$U K * ,U K V *& # #* # #& # #( #U # # #& # #%U ( # #& # #*U # # #& # #$ ) #U # # #& # # M N M M
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # # OP Q R MP S S T N M M
$U K * ,U K V *& # #* # #& # #( #U # # #& # #%U ( # #& # #*U # # #& # #$ ) #U # # #& # # M N M M
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

q^ r rN s X _ Y teu vu _ ^ ueu w u xy Yz q^ r rN s X _ Y td^ `{ u Yd Z [ Z _ w u | r x{ x _ Z [d^ ` { u Y g W jf ` } ^ z Yu `d^ `{ u Y g W jeu vu _ ^ ueu w u xy Yz g W jd^ `{ u Yd Z [ Z _ w u ~ u r w u _ Yeu w u x vu `d Z [ Z _ w u



 ! " # $ $ % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $ # *+ ) , - ./0 12 34 2 50 4 2 6 + # $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $"2 5 74 1 /0 12 + 34 2 50 4 2 6 8 9+ 8 " : - ;< = ; / $> (- ? ? 7@ A 1 B0 C D 2 +- D 1& E 74 1 B0 C D 2 + < F G ?0 D H2 0 4 + ) # ) $ 3 2 4 F 7 6 <4 7 I + $ B 7+ $ ) 30 J 2 , 7 K (

LM N O P Q L N RM S P TM NS LQ N N
#& # ##& # ##& # #,U # * V& , ##& # # $U V W (U ) % *& # #( # XU V # (& # #$ %U ( # #& # #$U ( # #& # #, ) (U # # #& # #YZ [\ ]

: 12 I $ # # $: 12 I ) W # #: 12 I ) , # $: 12 I ) % ( #: 12 I ( * * *^_ ` a N N N L
^_ ` a N N N L b c d b e f g e b h i j Y h e k ^ l k m

b c d b e f g e b h i j Y h e k ^ l k m
" n - ! 3 " o 3 n " B H B - p n EE n " q : r n > o B s n "  o q t B&: ; B n " n E B u n - " ; : ;  EE - ! n o < E r " - 3 u n p r n E E- 3 3 " o 3 < / 8 - ! - ; r n RM S P TM NS LQ N N

$U V W (U ) % *& # #( # XU V # (& # #$ %U ( # #& # #$U ( # #& # #, ) (U # # #& # #RM S P vM OS w Q T N
$U V W (U ) % *& # #( # XU V # (& # #$ %U ( # #& # #x )U ( * V& , # y, ) (U # # #& # # LM N O P Q L N
#& # ##& # ##& # #,U # * V& , ##& # # RM S P vM OS w Q T N
$U V W (U ) % *& # #( # XU V # (& # #$ %U ( # #& # #x )U ( * V& , # y, ) (U # # #& # # N Q v w
#& # ##& # ##& # #) X W& ) W#& # #

z_ { {Q | Z ` [ }~� �� ` _ �~� � � �� [� z_ { {Q | Z ` [ }�_ a� � [� \ ] \ ` � � h { �� � ` \ ]�_ a � � [ g Y mf a � _ � [� a�_ a� � [ g Y m~� �� ` _ �~� � � �� [� g Y m�_ a� � [� \ ] \ ` � � � � { � � ` [~� � � � �� a� \ ] \ ` � �



 ! " # $ $ % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $ # *+ ) , - ./0 12 34 2 50 4 2 6 + # $ ' $ ( ' ) # ) $"2 5 74 1 /0 12 + 34 2 50 4 2 6 8 9+ 8 " : - ;< = ; / $> (- ? ? 7@ A 1 B0 C D 2 +- D 1& E 74 1 B0 C D 2 + < F G ?0 D H2 0 4 + ) # ) $ 3 2 4 F 7 6 <4 7 I + $ B 7+ $ ) 30 J 2 ( 7 K (

LM N O P Q RS R TM N N UM L P OQ N NN Q N N PM V T NM P N T Q N N
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #
( $ ,W , X X& # #)W , ( YW # # #& # #,W # # #& # #$ )W ( # #& # #$ X $W Z ) ,& # #$ X (W # # #& # #( X (W # # #& # #[\ ]^ _` a^ b c [\ ]^ _

: 12 I $ # # $: 12 I $ $ ) #: 12 I ) Z # #: 12 I ) , # $: 12 I Z ( # $: 12 I ( # Z $: 12 I ( * * *de b c N N N L
de b c N N N L f g ` f h i j k i l [ [ m h n d o n p

f g ` f h i j k i l [ [ m h n d o n p
" q - ! 3 " r 3 q " B H B - s q EE - ! q E B - sE q " t : u q > r B v q "  r t w B&: ; B q " q E B x q - " ; : ;  Eu v : 3 E 3 " r  " - .: ; B q " < = ; / B " - ; E < q " E- 3 3 " r 3 < / 8 - ! - ; u q R TM N N UM L P OQ N NPM V T NM P N T Q N N

( $ ,W , X X& # #)W , ( YW # # #& # #,W # # #& # #$ )W ( # #& # #$ X $W Z ) ,& # #$ X (W # # #& # #( X (W # # #& # #R TM N N PM O V N Q S PPM V T NM P N T Q N N
( $ ,W , X X& # #)W , ( YW # # #& # #,W # # #& # #$ )W ( # #& # #$ X $W Z ) ,& # #$ X (W # # #& # #( X (W # # #& # # LM N O P Q RSN Q N N
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # # R TM N N PM O V N Q S PPM V T NM P N T Q N N
( $ ,W , X X& # #)W , ( YW # # #& # #,W # # #& # #$ )W ( # #& # #$ X $W Z ) ,& # #$ X (W # # #& # #( X (W # # #& # # N Q N RN Q N N
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #n m [ yz m b { \ a | \ a{ ^ } }\ e b ]~ | ^ � b \ ] � { � a � b ]{ c c e { ]\ i } }\ e b ] [ ^ � _ { a{ ~ ] a � } ] � \ b ~ Q

�e a aQ � \ b ] �l{ �{ b e {l{ } { �� ]~ �e a aQ � \ b ] ��e c� { ]� ^ _ ^ b } { m a �� � b ^ _�e c � { ] j [ pi c � e ~ ]{ c�e c� { ] j [ pl{ �{ b e {l{ } { �� ]~ j [ p�e c� { ]� ^ _ ^ b } { k { a } { b ]l{ } { � �{ c� ^ _ ^ b } {



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 $ 6 K $ (

LM N O PQ N O
O R M P O SQ TU

U M U T R Q V P
L P N Q T S

S N PQ N ST Q T TR V V Q R R
R T VM R U T Q T T

L NW M OU O Q T T
R N OM U T O Q T T

R O OM W V V Q T T
R T LM U O O Q T TL LM L OU Q T TU LM R N PQ T T

XY ) % Z& ) %#& # #XY Z # %& $ %#& # #$ +Y # % $& ) X(Y [ [ Z& $ \#& # #( (& Z )X Z )& # [#& # ##& # #X $ $& ( [#& # #$ + (& [ ##& # #$ \ %& $ )$ (& ) %
$ # %Y $ # #& # #ZY # ( #& # #% ( [Y % % )& # #( # #& # #$ [ %Y ( % X& # #$ + +Y $ % %& # #( # #& # #XY + + #& # #) (Y ) ( #& # #( # #& # #% ZY X X +& # #$ # #Y $ + Z& # #( # #& # #%Y + X Z& # #X XY X % (& # #[ [Y + [ Z& # #+Y X ( #& # #

]^ _` a
]^ _` a

]^ _` a
]^ _` a

]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a
# # # $# # # [# # # $# # # %# # # [# # # $# # # %# # # [# # # $# # # %# # # [# # # $# # # %# # # [# # # [# # # $# # # [

bc d _ R T R T
bc d _ R R R T

bc d _ R O O T
bc d _ R O L T

bc d _ R L R Tbc d _ R L O Tbc d _ R L L T
ef g h T T T R i j k j l mn e o k b] p q k r p m l b] p q k s o t ] u v j t

] p q k t o w j l x u t p l
v p y y o k u ] z t j l x u v j

b u l j v ] p l p e e u k m k v j
u k b j w j k b j k ] m o b u ]] m { v p n n j v ] u p k

R T VM R U T Q T T
L NW M OU O Q T T

R N OM U T O Q T T
R L OM W V V Q T T

R T LM P N O Q T TL LM L OU Q T TU LM R N PQ T T
$ # %Y $ # #& # #ZY # ( #& # #% ( [Y % % )& # #( # #& # #$ [ %Y ( % X& # #$ + +Y $ % %& # #( # #& # #XY + + #& # #) (Y ) ( #& # #( # #& # #X ZY X X +& # #$ # #Y $ + Z& # #( # #& # #XY # # Z& # #X XY X % (& # #[ [Y + [ Z& # #+Y X ( #& # #

LM N O PQ N O
O R M P O SQ TU

U M U T R Q V P
L P N Q T S

S N PQ N ST Q T TR V V Q R R
XY ) % Z& ) %#& # #XY Z # %& $ %#& # #$ +Y # % $& ) X(Y [ [ Z& $ \#& # #( (& Z )X Z )& # [#& # ##& # #X $ $& ( [#& # #$ + (& [ ##& # #$ \ %& $ )$ (& ) %

R T SM O O L Q T V
LW U M P OW Q NU

R VW M T T T Q R S
R L OM S R V Q N P

R T LM R NU Q T PL LM L OU Q T TU LM T TW Q V N
) +Y $ \ X& # +ZY # ( #& # #% ( #Y Z % Z& + +( # #& # #$ % [Y ( # $& # \$ + %Y Z \ (& + X( # #& # #XY + % [& X $) (Y ( + #& ) Z( # #& # #X ZY X X +& # #) )Y + \ [& [ Z( # #& # #%Y + % #& Z #X XY X % (& # #[ [Y Z \ X& + $+Y X X [& # +

T Q T T
T Q T T

R R Q O V
R TM T T T Q T T

R W T Q T TT Q T TT Q T T
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #$ $& % +#& # ##& # #$ #Y # # #& # ##& # ##& # #$ \ #& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

R T SM O O L Q T V
LW U M P OW Q NU

R V PM N V V Q V P
R O OM S R V Q N P

R T LM T OU Q T PL LM L OU Q T TU LM T TW Q V N
) +Y $ \ X& # +ZY # ( #& # #% ( #Y Z % Z& + +( # #& # #$ % [Y ( # $& # \$ + %Y Z \ (& + X( # #& # #XY + $ X& # X) (Y ( + #& ) Z( # #& # #% ZY X X +& # #) )Y + \ [& [ Z( # #& # #%Y Z ( #& Z #X XY X % (& # #[ [Y Z \ X& + $+Y X X [& # +

L Q P L
U Q S S

O Q V P
T Q O V

T Q S VT Q T TT Q LU
X& + (#& # #$& [ %#& # #$ %& Z [%& ) ##& # #$& [ [#& X +#& # ##& # ##& X $#& # #Z& $ \#& # ##& X +#& $ )

bc d _ R T R Tbc d _ R R R T
bc d _ R O O T

bc d _ R O L T
bc d _ R L R T

bc d _ R L O Tbc d _ R L L T
] p q k r p m l b

] p q k s o t ] u v j t
] p q k t o w j l x u t p l

v p y y o k u ] z t j l x u v j
b u l j v ] p l p e e u k m k v ju k b j w j k b j k ] m o b u ]] m { v p n n j v ] u p k

2 ; " D | : , ! D ; " } 9 ~ ; D~ | : A " , ~ A � , ! � - 9 D ~&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D | : , ! D ; " } 9 ~ ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � ~ , 2 9 A , !| � A ! , H~ | : A " , ~ A � , ! � - 9 D ~&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D | : , ! D ; " } 9 ~ ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � ~ , 2 9 A , !| � A ! , H~ | : A " , ~ A � , ! � - 9 D ~&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D | : , ! D ; " } 9 ~ ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � ~ , 2 9 A , !| � A ! , H~ | : A " , ~ A � , ! � - 9 D ~&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D | : , ! D ; " } 9 ~ ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � ~ , 2 9 A , !| � A ! , H~ | : A " , ~ A � , ! � - 9 D ~&; < 2 ; : D ;~ | : A " , ~ A � , ! � - 9 D ~&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D | : , ! D ; " } 9 ~ ; D~ | : A " , ~ A � , ! � - 9 D ~&; < 2 ; : D ;

z ] b m h � f � _c hrf h� c _ z ] b m� _f ` aj� dc g h c h z ] bo g c � dc g h c hr ` a ` g � cvf � �Q y ^ g _ �]^ _` aj� dc g h c h p � �� � g ` arf h� c _ z ] bj g � f � �c �c h z ] bm� ` � a ` � a cr ` a ` g � c w c � � c g _j� dQr ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 % 6 K $ (

L MN O P QM O M M
N LR O L Q

P S N TN O LR
UR P O U PM O M MM O M M

V M P S L V T O M MT MS M M M O M M
P U QS L M P O M M

W VS Q Q WO M M
V VR S M TR O M MVR S M M M O M MQ VS MR L O M M

( X Y& + (#& # #% Z Y& % )#& # #X X %& Z %#& # #$ % Y& Z %$ [ \ Y %& ( Z#& # #(& Y $Y + Z& $ \#& # #( X \& \ Z#& # ##& # ##& # #
$ ) %[ \ + Z& # #( # #& # #+[ ( Y )& # #Y #[ # # #& # #$ + X[ % ( $& # #Y # #& # #+[ % ( #& # #Z ([ # Z X& # #% ( #& # #$ \[ $ ( #& # #$ # Z[ # Z Y& # #X # #& # #$ % #[ Y ) %& # #% ([ # # #& # #Z %[ # ( +& # #$ [ # # #& # #

]^ _` a]^ _` a
]^ _` a

]^ _` a
]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a

# # # $# # # %# # # Z# # # Z# # # $# # # %# # # Z# # # $# # # %# # # Z# # # $# # # %# # # Z# # # Z# # # Z# # # Z
bc d _ P TR Rbc d _ P TN R

bc d _ P Q P M
bc d _ P Q V M

bc d _ P Q T Mbc d _ P Q Q Mbc d _ P QR M
ef g h M M M P i j k j l mn e o k bm p p j p p q l

r l j b s ] r m l b e j j p] q t k r n j l u
m ] ] q l k j v

w j l p q k k j n
j k i s k j j l s k ij n j r ] s q k pl j r q l b p x m k m i j x j k ]

V M P S UN T O M MT MS M M M O M M
P U QS L M P O M M

W QS L Q L O M M
V VR S M TR O M MVR S M M M O M MQ VS MR L O M M

$ ) %[ \ + Z& # #( # #& # #+[ X + )& # #Y #[ # # #& # #$ + X[ % ( $& # #Y # #& # #+[ % ( #& # #Z ([ # Z X& # #% ( #& # #$ )[ ( ( %& # #$ # Z[ # Z Y& # #X # #& # #$ % #[ Y ) %& # #% ([ # # #& # #Z %[ # ( +& # #$ [ # # #& # #
L MN O P QM O M M

N LR O L Q
P S N TN O LR

UR P O U PM O M MM O M M
( X Y& + (#& # #% Z Y& % )#& # #X X %& Z %#& # #$ % Y& Z %$ [ \ Y %& ( Z#& # #(& Y $Y + Z& $ \#& # #( X \& \ Z#& # ##& # ##& # #

V M P S P WR O L WT MS M M M O M M
P U QS M P R O P W

W TS P P M O P R
V V QS M L T O M UVR S M M M O M MQ VS MR L O M M

$ ) %[ % % #& $ (( # #& # #+[ Z Z (& \ $Y #[ # # #& # #$ + ([ ( + +& ( +Y # #& # #+[ $ % X& ( +Z Y[ Y $ Y& Z X% ( #& # #$ )[ ( Z X& X )$ # Y[ X ( +& + YX # #& # #$ $ )[ + % Z& % X% ([ # # #& # #Z %[ # ( +& # #$ [ # # #& # #
P R M O M MM O M M

M O M M
VS Q M V O M M

M O M MM O M MM O M M
#& # ##& # #$ ( #& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #%[ Z # %& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #$ X (& # X

V M P S M P R O L WT MS M M M O M M
P U QS M P R O P W

W MS N M L O P R
V V QS M L T O M UVR S M M M O M MQ VS MR L O M M

$ ) %[ % % #& $ (( # #& # #+[ % ) (& \ $Y #[ # # #& # #$ + ([ ( + +& ( +Y # #& # #+[ $ % X& ( +Z Y[ Y $ Y& Z X% ( #& # #$ \[ $ Z Z& X )$ # Y[ X ( +& + YX # #& # #$ $ )[ + % Z& % X% ([ # # #& # #Z %[ # ( +& # #+ Y Z& ) Z
M O Q MM O M M

M O Q M
V O W L

M O Q VM O M MM O M M
#& % )#& # #%& + ##& # ##& Y X#& # #$& ( #Y& + (#& # ##& # Y#& Y \#& # ##& Z \#& # ##& # ##& # #

bc d _ P TR R
bc d _ P TN Rbc d _ P Q P M

bc d _ P Q V M
bc d _ P Q T M

bc d _ P Q Q Mbc d _ P QR Mbc d _ P Q W M
m p p j p p q lr l j b s ] r m l b e j j p

] q t k r n j l u
m ] ] q l k j v

w j l p q k k j nj k i s k j j l s k ij n j r ] s q k p
2 ; " D y : , ! D ; " z 9 { ; D; | } 9 2 - ; : A ~ { , 2 9 A , !y } A ! , H{ y : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;{ y : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D y : , ! D ; " z 9 { ; D; | } 9 2 - ; : A ~ { , 2 9 A , !y } A ! , H{ y : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D y : , ! D ; " z 9 { ; D; | } 9 2 - ; : A ~ { , 2 9 A , !y } A ! , H{ y : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D y : , ! D ; " z 9 { ; D; | } 9 2 - ; : A ~ { , 2 9 A , !y } A ! , H{ y : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;{ y : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;{ y : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;{ y : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&

v ] b m h � f � _c h�f h� c _ v ] b m� _f ` aj� dc g h c h v ] bo g c � dc g h c h� ` a ` g � crf � �O x ^ g _ �]^ _` aj� dc g h c h q � �� � g ` a�f h� c _ v ] bj g � f � �c �c h v ] bm� ` � a ` � a c� ` a ` g � c w c � � c g _j� dO� ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 K 6 L $ (

M N M M
O P Q N M QR S PN P SM N M M

TU V OR N V PM N M MSW M N M MM N M M
X U M M M N M M

S TW U Q P M N M MSR TU X M PN M MR X U R M M N M M
Q X QU W T M N M MX VW U M M M N M MX U V M M N M MTU M M M N M M

+ $ )& % +#& # #Y K& Z (% +& K #[ ) +& K %#& # #[ Z Z& Z Y#& # #Y\ K $ #& % %#& # #% ( #& # ##& # #[\ % ( [& Z $
% % K\ + ( #& # #%\ $ ( #& # #$ )\ K [ #& # #Y\ Z ( (& # #% [ )\ K ( $& # #Z $ \ Z # #& # #$ Z +\ ( % #& # #%\ ( # #& # #$ K %\ ( % #& # #$ ) (\ # # #& # #$ \ ) # #& # #Y\ # # #& # #+\ # # #& # #

]^ _` a
]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a

]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a
# # # $# # # %# # # Y# # # $# # # Y# # # Y# # # $# # # %# # # Y# # # Y# # # Y# # # Y# # # Y

bc d _ X T P M
bc d _ X T V Mbc d _ X P S Mbc d _ X PR M

bc d _ X P O Mbc d _ X V X Mbc d _ X V S Mbc d _ X V Q M
ef g h M M M X i j k j l mn e o k bl j p q l b r s m k m i j s j k ]t o u n v p w q l x r

u o v n b v k ip j k ] l mn s m v n v k ib m ] m t l q p j r r v k i
o k mn n q p m ] j b v k r o l m k p js o k v p v t mn m r r q p v m ] v q kb o j ry o b i j s j k ] r z p n m v s rt l q t j l ] { ] m |

X U M M M N M M
S T PU S X M N M MSR TU QR PN X XR X U R M M N M M

Q TR U X T V N M MX VW U M M M N M MX U V M M N M MTU M M M N M M
% % K\ + ( #& # #%\ $ ( #& # #% #\ % $ #& # #Y\ Z ( (& # #% [ )\ [ % $& $ $Z $ \ Z # #& # #$ Z +\ ( % #& # #%\ ( # #& # #$ [ [\ $ % )& # #$ ) (\ # # #& # #$ \ ) # #& # #Y\ # # #& # #+\ # # #& # #

M N M M
O P Q N M QR S PN P SM N M M

TU V OR N V PM N M MSW M N M MM N M M
+ $ )& % +#& # #Y K& Z (% +& K #[ ) +& K %#& # #[ Z Z& Z Y#& # #Y\ K $ #& % %#& # #% ( #& # ##& # #[\ % ( [& Z $

X U M M M N M M
S TW U Q T PN VRSR QU P T V N T VR X U R M M N M M

Q T SU X P X N M TX VW U M M M N M MX U PW M N M MTU M M M N M M
% % K\ # K #& Z %%\ $ ( #& # #% #\ $ [ [& % (Y\ Z % [& Z #% [ +\ ) % %& Z )Z $ \ Z # #& # #$ Z Z\ + Y %& % [%\ ( # #& # #$ [ $ \ + $ +& Z +$ ) (\ # # #& # #$ \ [ ( #& # #Y\ # # #& # #$ \ Z Y K& % )

X PW N M P
OW M N M MX U SR X N QWM N M M

Q X U P P TN S TM N M MM N M MM N M M
#& # ##& # #+ ( #& # ##& # #$ \ % Z $& K (#& # ##& # ##& # #K $ \ [ [ Y& % Y#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

O Q TN V T
S T TU T V PN VRSR SU QR O N X TR X U R M M N M M

Q X MU T V PN O MX VW U M M M N M MX U PW M N M MTU M M M N M M
% % K\ # K #& Z %%\ $ ( #& # #$ )\ K $ [& % (Y\ Z % [& Z #% [ Z\ [ ( $& Y YZ $ \ Z # #& # #$ Z Z\ + Y %& % [%\ ( # #& # #$ K #\ $ ( Y& ( Y$ ) (\ # # #& # #$ \ [ ( #& # #Y\ # # #& # #$ \ Z Y K& % )

M N M M
M N QWM N S PM N M M

X N T TM N M MX Q N X PM N M M
#& K Z#& # ##& % %#& [ ##& % [#& # ##& K +#& # #%& ( )#& # #$ K& $ [#& # #Z +& % $

bc d _ X T P Mbc d _ X T V M
bc d _ X P S Mbc d _ X PR Mbc d _ X P O M

bc d _ X V X Mbc d _ X V S Mbc d _ X V Q Mbc d _ X VW M
l j p q l b r s m k m i j s j k ]

t o u n v p w q l x ru o v n b v k ip j k ] l mn s m v n v k i
b m ] m t l q p j r r v k io k mn n q p m ] j b v k r o l m k p js o k v p v t mn m r r q p v m ] v q kb o j ry o b i j s j k ] r z p n m v s r

; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D } : , ! D ; " ~ 9 � ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !} � A ! , H� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D } : , ! D ; " ~ 9 � ; D� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D } : , ! D ; " ~ 9 � ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !} � A ! , H� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&

{ ] b m h � f � _c huf h� c _ { ] b m� _f ` aj� dc g h c h { ] bo g c � dc g h c hu ` a ` g � cpf � �N s ^ g _ �]^ _` aj� dc g h c h q � �� � g ` auf h� c _ { ] bj g � f � �c �c h { ] bm� ` � a ` � a cu ` a ` g � c t c � � c g _j� dNu ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 K 6 L $ (

MN OP MQ R ST Q T TT Q T T
MN S S U Q T SP O VQ O V

T Q T TS W T Q O XP N T U X Q T T
UN T T T Q T TS M WN V M X Q T TS P TN T T T Q T T

M T TN S P MQ T TS M XN U X W Q T T
S P N T T T Q T TR S N V X S Q T TM S N T T T Q T T

#& # ##& # #$ Y Z + $& $ $#& # #KY K [ Z& ) #( % K& % K#& # ##& # ##& # #$ + K& % K(& ) )(Y # + [& # ##& # #
$ Z )Y K Z [& # #$ ( #Y # # #& # #K [ %Y K + %& # #KY % # #& # #$ Z [Y K \ K& # #$ Z %Y [ + )& # #$ Y K ( #& # #\Y # # #& # #+Y # # #& # #Z %Y # $ \& # #)Y K $ K& # #Z $ Y # # #& # #$ Y ( # #& # #

]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a
]^ _` a]^ _` a

]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a
# # # %# # # K# # # $# # # %# # # K# # # $# # # K# # # %# # # K# # # $# # # K# # # K# # # K

bc d _ S WP Tbc d _ S W U Wbc d _ S W W T
bc d _ O M O Tbc d _ X S O T

bc d _ X X S Tbc d _ XP S Tbc d _ V O S T
ef g h T T T S i j k j l mn e o k bp l q p j l ] r ] m so k t n m u u v e v j bt q k ] v k i j k t rt o u ] q b v mn

t l q u u v k i i o m l b u] l m e e v t
t q k ] l q n q e m k v w mn ur q o ] x u j l y v t j up x r u v t v m k

UN T T T Q T TO T ON M U O Q T TS P TN T T T Q T T
M T ON O XR Q U VS M XN U X W Q T T

S MN MP T Q T TR S N V X S Q T TM S N T T T Q T T
% # %Y Z + %& # #$ ( #Y # # #& # #K [ %Y K + %& # #KY % ( #& # #$ Z (Y ( # (& + K$ Z %Y [ + )& # #$ Y K ( #& # #\Y # # #& # #)Y Z ( #& # #Z %Y # $ \& # #)Y K $ K& # #Z $ Y # # #& # #$ Y ( # #& # #

MN OP MQ R ST Q T TT Q T T
MN S S U Q T SP O VQ O V

T Q T TS W T Q O XP N T U X Q T T
#& # ##& # #$ Y Z + $& $ $#& # #KY K [ Z& ) #( % K& % K#& # ##& # ##& # #$ + K& % K(& ) )(Y # + [& # ##& # #

S N R V X Q O WO T ON M U O Q T TS P TN T T T Q T T
P W MN S S W Q U XS M XN X S VQ R M

S MN MP T Q T TR S N O V T Q R RP P N W S R Q T T
% # %Y Z + %& # #$ ( #Y # # #& # #K [ #Y + # #& + )KY % ( #& # #$ Z $ Y # Z +& ) K$ Z $ Y + Z K& \ Z$ Y K ( #& # #\Y # # #& # #)Y Z ( #& # #Z $ Y + [ %& \ Z)Y K # +& # $( (Y ) $ \& # #$ Y ( # #& # #

T Q T TX XN O S W Q T TT Q T T
MN MR O Q P MT Q T T

S N MP T Q T TT Q T TT Q T T
[ [Y % $ )& # ##& # ##& # #( #& # #ZY Z % %& ( Z#& # ##& # ##& # #$ Y Z ( #& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

S N R V X Q O WS M WN V M X Q T TS P TN T T T Q T T
P U WN V VR Q ORS M XN X S VQ R M

S P N T T T Q T TR S N O V T Q R RP P N W S R Q T T
$ Z )Y K Z [& # #$ ( #Y # # #& # #K [ #Y + # #& + )KY % # #& # #$ ( KY K K Z& [ +$ Z $ Y + Z K& \ Z$ Y K ( #& # #\Y # # #& # #+Y # # #& # #Z $ Y + [ %& \ Z)Y K # +& # $( (Y ) $ \& # #$ Y ( # #& # #

R U Q O ST Q T TT Q T T
S Q T OT Q X O

T Q T TT Q ORU Q X X
#& # ##& # ##& [ )#& # #%& Z +#& [ %#& # ##& # ##& # ##& [ ##& # Z+& [ [#& # #

bc d _ S WP Tbc d _ S W U Wbc d _ S W W Tbc d _ O M O T
bc d _ X S O Tbc d _ X X S T

bc d _ XP S Tbc d _ V O S Tbc d _ VP M T
p l q p j l ] r ] m so k t n m u u v e v j bt q k ] v k i j k t r

t o u ] q b v mnt l q u u v k i i o m l b u
] l m e e v tt q k ] l q n q e m k v w mn ur q o ] x u j l y v t j u

; < 2 ; : D ;; z { 9 2 - ; : A | } , 2 9 A , !~ { A ! , H} ~ : A " , } A { , ! | - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D ~ : , ! D ; " � 9 } ; D; z { 9 2 - ; : A | } , 2 9 A , !~ { A ! , H} ~ : A " , } A { , ! | - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D ~ : , ! D ; " � 9 } ; D} ~ : A " , } A { , ! | - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;; z { 9 2 - ; : A | } , 2 9 A , !~ { A ! , H} ~ : A " , } A { , ! | - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D ~ : , ! D ; " � 9 } ; D} ~ : A " , } A { , ! | - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;} ~ : A " , } A { , ! | - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;} ~ : A " , } A { , ! | - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;

r ] b m h � f � _c h�f h� c _ r ] b m� _f ` aj� dc g h c h r ] bo g c � dc g h c h� ` a ` g � ctf � �Q w ^ g _ �]^ _` aj� dc g h c h q � �� � g ` a�f h� c _ r ] bj g � f � �c �c h r ] bm� ` � a ` � a c� ` a ` g � c p c � � c g _j� dQ� ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 ( 6 K $ (

L M L L
N O N M PQ

R S TM S UL M L L
OV P M R QL M L LOW V N P M Q Q

R W Q L L M L L
Q UW O UQ M L L

TQ W P O U M L LS R W UQ L M L L
R R TW TQ SM L LN L L M L LO T TW U O O M L L

% $ %& X Y#& # #$ $ $& % +#& # #$ Z X& Z +#& # #% Y [& + Z#& # #(& [ $#& # #( % X& X #%\ % $ %& ) ($ \ $ # Y& Y )#& # #Y\ ( % #& % Z
( X\ Y + (& # #( # #& # #$ \ # # #& # #$ Z\ # # #& # #( $ \ ) % +& # #Z $ \ + ( #& # #Y $ \ Z ( #& # #( # #& # #Z Z\ Y # Z& # #[ # #& # #$ Y [\ # [ %& # #) [\ Y ) #& # #Y Z [\ Y Z $& # #(\ # # #& # #[ Y $ \ # ) #& # #

]^ _` a
]^ _` a

]^ _` a]^ _` a
]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a

# # # $# # # %# # # Z# # # %# # # Z# # # Z# # # $# # # %# # # Z# # # Z# # # $# # # Z# # # $# # # %# # # Z
bc d _ SQ T L

bc d _ Q L R L
bc d _ Q R N Obc d _ Q R U O

bc d _ T S R Lbc d _ TQ R Lbc d _ TV V O
ef g h L L L R i j k j l mn e o k bp q r s t u t m ks o p j l t k ] j k b j k ] v eq t i q w m r s

q t i q w m r i m l m i j
s ] l j j ] n t i q ] t k ip o x n t u t ] r

y j ] j l m k s s j l y t u jp l v i l m z s e v l m i t k il j u l j m ] t v km b z t k t s ] l m ] t v k

R W Q L L M L L
Q UW O UQ M L L

V PW L LV M L LS NW S T P M U P
R O R W TQ SM L LN L L M L LO T TW U O O M L L

( X\ Y + (& # #( # #& # #$ \ # # #& # #% X\ $ # Z& # #( %\ ) # [& # #Z [\ Z X )& + )Y $ \ Z ( #& # #( # #& # #Z )\ Y # Z& # #[ # #& # #$ Y [\ # [ %& # #) [\ Y ) #& # #Y Z [\ Y Z $& # #(\ # # #& # #[ Y %\ ( + +& # #
L M L L

N O N M PQ
R S TM S UL M L L

OV P M R QL M L LOW V N P M Q Q
% $ %& X Y#& # #$ $ $& % +#& # #$ Z X& Z +#& # #% Y [& + Z#& # #(& [ $#& # #( % X& X #%\ % $ %& ) ($ \ $ # Y& Y )#& # #Y\ ( % #& % Z

R W Q L L M L L
Q V W P T R M LQ

V UW U T L M Q OS NW S T P M U P
R O R W NV SM UQN L L M L LO T SW L U O M SQ

( X\ ( Y %& [ [( # #& # #+ + +& Y %% X\ $ # Z& # #( %\ Y ( X& ( %Z [\ Z X )& + )Y $ \ $ Y X& $ X( # #& # #Z )\ X ) +& X )[ # #& # #$ Y %\ ( # (& Z #) $ \ ( Y Y& # (Y Z %\ X [ [& % $(\ # # #& # #[ X (\ # X Y& Y X
L M L L

L M L L
R NW LV P M L LR W T R P M U P

Q W L L L M L LL M L LL M L L
#& # ##& # ##& # #$ %\ $ # Z& # #) Y (& # #$ \ X $ )& + )#& # ##& # #(\ # # #& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #$ \ Z ) +& # #

R W Q L L M L L
Q V W P T R M LQ

TQ W V U R M Q OS R W UQ L M L L
R R TW NV SM UQN L L M L LO T SW L U O M SQ

( X\ ( Y %& [ [( # #& # #+ + +& Y %$ Z\ # # #& # #( $ \ Y + $& ( %Z $ \ + ( #& # #Y $ \ $ Y X& $ X( # #& # #Z Z\ X ) +& X )[ # #& # #$ Y %\ ( # (& Z #) $ \ ( Y Y& # (Y Z %\ X [ [& % $(\ # # #& # #[ X [\ ( X )& Y X
L M L L

L M Q T
L M R PL M L L

L M O NL M L LR M L N
#& [ Y#& # #$ $& $ [#& # ##& % +#& # ##& [ +#& # ##& # $#& # ##& [ #%& [ X#& $ (#& # #%& # %

bc d _ SQ T Lbc d _ Q L R L
bc d _ Q R N O

bc d _ Q R U Obc d _ T S R L
bc d _ TQ R Lbc d _ TV V Obc d _ V L O L

p q r s t u t m k
s o p j l t k ] j k b j k ] v eq t i q w m r sq t i q w m r i m l m i js ] l j j ] n t i q ] t k i

p o x n t u t ] ry j ] j l m k s s j l y t u jp l v i l m z s e v l m i t k i
2 ; " D { : , ! D ; " | 9 } ; D; ~ � 9 2 - ; : A � } , 2 9 A , !{ � A ! , H} { : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;; ~ � 9 2 - ; : A � } , 2 9 A , !{ � A ! , H} { : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;} { : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D { : , ! D ; " | 9 } ; D; ~ � 9 2 - ; : A � } , 2 9 A , !{ � A ! , H} { : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;} { : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D { : , ! D ; " | 9 } ; D} { : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D { : , ! D ; " | 9 } ; D; ~ � 9 2 - ; : A � } , 2 9 A , !{ � A ! , H} { : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&

r ] b m h � f � _c hxf h� c _ r ] b m� _f ` aj� dc g h c h r ] bo g c � dc g h c hx ` a ` g � cuf � �M z ^ g _ �]^ _` aj� dc g h c h v � �� � g ` axf h� c _ r ] bj g � f � �c �c h r ] bm� ` � a ` � a cx ` a ` g � c p c � � c g _j� dMx ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 K 6 L $ (

MN O P M Q R S
TN R S OQ TU

V W R Q O RV N S S P Q R R
X P Q X OR Q R RR Q R RR Q R R

V N V V XN M S V Q R R
W T V N V PW Q R R

V V SN U T OQ R RW N R R R Q R R
P SN W V P Q R RU V N T XU Q R RU R R Q R RU U N T R R Q R R

$ Y Z + +& % Z#& # #%Y K [ +& % %$ \ #& K ##& # #$ Y Z Z %& # #+ \& K (#& # #(& Z $#& # ##& # ##& # #
( ( KY Z + K& # #$ [Y ) # #& # #$ K )Y + [ $& # #$ $ #Y Z [ K& # #ZY % # #& # #\Y # # #& # #% %Y \ + \& # #% # #& # #\ % (& # #( $ Y [ ) (& # #( # #& # #( (Y [ # #& # #

]^ _` a
]^ _` a

]^ _` a]^ _` a
]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a

# # # $# # # %# # # [# # # $# # # [# # # [# # # $# # # %# # # [# # # [# # # [# # # [
bc d _ W R P R

bc d _ W V V R
bc d _ W V T Rbc d _ W PW R

bc d _ W U V Rbc d _ W U U Rbc d _ M R X Rbc d _ M V O R
ef g h R R R V i j k j l mn e o k bl j p l j m ] q r km b s q k q t ] l m ] q r ku m l v t

u n m w i l r o k b t xl j p l j m ] q r k p k ] l t
y m k b p r k p j l ] t] r z k { q t ] r l q m k

p j n j y l m ] q r k tj k | q l r k s j k ] mn y r m l bl j e o t j x i m l y m i jb l m q k m i j

V N V P V N S P X Q R R
W X ON TW TQ SU

V V SN U T OQ R RW N R R R Q R R
P SN W V P Q R RU V N T XU Q R RU R R Q R RU ON S XU Q R R

( ( KY Z + K& # #K KY # Z +& # #$ \ [Y # ( #& Z ($ $ #Y Z [ K& # #ZY % # #& # #\Y # # #& # #% %Y \ + \& # #% # #& # #\ % (& # #( $ Y [ ) (& # #( # #& # #( KY Z ) (& # #
MN O P M Q R S

TN R S OQ TU
V W R Q O RV N S S P Q R R

X P Q X OR Q R RR Q R RR Q R R
$ Y Z + +& % Z#& # #%Y K [ +& % %$ \ #& K ##& # #$ Y Z Z %& # #+ \& K (#& # #(& Z $#& # ##& # ##& # #

V N V V PN W R R Q XW
W X PN T SW Q X R

V V SN SW U Q T RU N O O M Q R R
P SN O V X Q R TU V N T XU Q R RU R R Q R RU ON S XU Q R R

( ( [Y ) ) \& \ \K KY # Z +& # #$ \ $ Y [ # %& $ Z$ $ #Y $ \ (& [ #ZY % # #& # #(Y K K +& # #% %Y K ) )& Z (% # #& # #\ $ )& K )( $ Y [ ) (& # #( # #& # #( KY Z ) (& # #
V N T X M Q R R

O RN X MU Q R R
R Q R RR Q R R

R Q R RR Q R RR Q R RX XU Q R R
#& # #( $ Y $ Z +& # #)Y + [ \& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #) ) (& # #

V N V V V N P R P Q XW
W S V N TU P Q X R

V V SN SW U Q T RU N O O M Q R R
P SN O V X Q R TU V N T XU Q R RU R R Q R RU U N T R R Q R R

( ( [Y ) ) \& \ \$ [Y ) # #& # #$ K $ Y ( ( (& $ Z$ $ #Y $ \ (& [ #ZY % # #& # #(Y K K +& # #% %Y K ) )& Z (% # #& # #\ $ )& K )( $ Y [ ) (& # #( # #& # #( (Y [ # #& # #
R Q W W

R Q U V
R Q V UV X Q R S

R Q S XR Q R RR Q R RR Q R R
#& % (#& # #$& ( %#& $ (#& # #$ )& # Z#& Z +#& # ##& \ Z#& # ##& # ##& # #

bc d _ W R P Rbc d _ W V V R
bc d _ W V T R

bc d _ W PW Rbc d _ W U V R
bc d _ W U U Rbc d _ M R X Rbc d _ M V O Rbc d _ MU T R

l j p l j m ] q r km b s q k q t ] l m ] q r k
u m l v t

u n m w i l r o k b t xl j p l j m ] q r k p k ] l ty m k b p r k p j l ] t
] r z k { q t ] r l q m kp j n j y l m ] q r k tj k | q l r k s j k ] mn y r m l bl j e o t j x i m l y m i j

; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D } : , ! D ; " ~ 9 � ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !} � A ! , H� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D } : , ! D ; " ~ 9 � ; D� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D } : , ! D ; " ~ 9 � ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !} � A ! , H� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� } : A " , � A � , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;

w ] b m h � f � _c hyf h� c _ w ] b m� _f ` aj� dc g h c h w ] bo g c � dc g h c hy ` a ` g � cpf � �Q s ^ g _ �]^ _` aj� dc g h c h r � �� � g ` ayf h� c _ w ] bj g � f � �c �c h w ] bm� ` � a ` � a cy ` a ` g � c u c � � c g _j� dQy ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 K 6 L $ (

MN O N PQ O Q QR S TU Q O TNVN S W R M O R MR P Q O X XQ O Q QP M M O PNU R S U P W O W MR U N O W R
R VU S Q PN O Q QN R QS V V W O Q QW W MS P M M O Q QT QS V Q Q O Q QR S M Q Q O Q QR N S Q Q Q O Q QVS R W P O Q QR S QN QS P QU O Q QN S N X Q O Q Q

) (& ( %#& # ##& # ##& # #$ Y + K #& + (Z (Y [ $ )& $ )$ % #& \ \#& # #% ) )& % (K $ Y K % [& [ )$ K (& [ $#& # ##& # #
$ # %Y # # #& # #)Y # # #& # #( ZY # % (& # #( $ #Y Z Z [& # #[ [ )Y % ) )& # #+ #Y Z # #& # #$ Y ) # #& # #$ (Y # # #& # #ZY $ [ %& # #$ Y # ( #Y % # K& # #(Y ( \ #& # #) (Y # # #& # #ZY Z \ K& # #

]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a
]^ _` a

# # # $# # # %# # # \# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # Z# # # K
bc d _ TN X Qbc d _ M Q R Qbc d _ M Q W Qbc d _ M Q X Qbc d _ M Q XNbc d _ M QN Qbc d _ M QN Nbc d _ M Q V Qbc d _ M Q T M

ef g h Q Q Q R i j k j l mn e o k bb l m p k m i j
q ] m ] j l j ] p l j r j k ]q s t p mn q j t o l p ] uv s l w j l q t s r x j k q m ] p s kn p e j p k q o l m k t jo k j r x n s u r j k ]p k q o l m k t jb p q m y p n p ] u p k q o l m k t jz s q x p ] mn p { m ] p s kr p q t O j r x n s u j j y j k j e p ] qq j l p mn y s k b q

R V MS U PN O U NN R QS V V W O Q QW W MS P M M O Q QT QS V Q Q O Q QR S M Q Q O Q QW XS N PN O Q QVS R W P O Q QR S QN QS P QU O Q QN S N X Q O Q Q
$ # %Y # # #& # #$ $ Y K # #& K (( ZY # % (& # #( $ #Y Z Z [& # #[ [ )Y % ) )& # #+ #Y Z # #& # #$ Y ) # #& # #[ \Y ( % (& # #ZY $ [ %& # #$ Y # ( #Y % # K& # #(Y ( \ #& # #) (Y # # #& # #ZY Z \ K& # #

MN O N PQ O Q QR S TU Q O TNVN S W R M O R MR P Q O X XQ O Q QP M M O PNU R S U P W O W MR U N O W R
) (& ( %#& # ##& # ##& # #$ Y + K #& + (Z (Y [ $ )& $ )$ % #& \ \#& # #% ) )& % (K $ Y K % [& [ )$ K (& [ $#& # ##& # #

R V MS V W Q O P WN R QS V V W O Q QW WU S X P T O R NR N S P T Q O T RR S U U M O N VW XS N PN O Q QN S T W P O U NMU TS X T W O V RN S W V XO V M
$ # $ Y ) # \& \ +$ $ Y K # #& K (( ZY # % (& # #( $ #Y Z Z [& # #[ [ KY \ % +& $ ($ (Y % + #& + $$ Y K K )& ( Z[ \Y ( % (& # #(Y + [ %& K () K +Y \ + [& Z $(Y [ Z \& Z )) (Y # # #& # #ZY Z \ K& # #

PS U Q Q O U NQ O Q QQ O Q QQ O Q QQ O Q QR MS N PN O Q QQ O Q QQ O Q QQ O Q Q
#& # #%Y K # #& K (#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #$ )Y ( % (& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

R V VS M P M O X TN R QS V V W O Q QW WU S X P T O R NR N S P T Q O T RR S U U M O N VR N S Q Q Q O Q QN S T W P O U NMU TS X T W O V RN S W V XO V M
$ # $ Y ) # \& \ +)Y # # #& # #( ZY # % (& # #( $ #Y Z Z [& # #[ [ KY \ % +& $ ($ (Y % + #& + $$ Y K K )& ( Z$ (Y # # #& # #(Y + [ %& K () K +Y \ + [& Z $(Y [ Z \& Z )) (Y # # #& # #ZY Z \ K& # #

Q O Q VQ O Q QQ O N NT R O Q XVO W XQ O Q QXO T TVO T WW O R V
#& # )#& # ##& # ##& # ##& ( (+ $& # \Z& [ \#& # #\& + +Z& + [[& $ Z#& # ##& # #

bc d _ TN X Q
bc d _ M Q R Qbc d _ M Q W Qbc d _ M Q X Qbc d _ M Q XNbc d _ M QN Qbc d _ M QN Nbc d _ M Q V Qbc d _ M Q T Mbc d _ MU R Q

b l m p k m i jq ] m ] j l j ] p l j r j k ]q s t p mn q j t o l p ] uv s l w j l q t s r x j k q m ] p s kn p e j p k q o l m k t jo k j r x n s u r j k ]p k q o l m k t jb p q m y p n p ] u p k q o l m k t jz s q x p ] mn p { m ] p s kr p q t O j r x n s u j j y j k j e p ] q
2 ; " D | : , ! D ; " } 9 ~ ; D; � � 9 2 - ; : A � ~ , 2 9 A , !| � A ! , H~ | : A " , ~ A � , ! � - 9 D ~&; < 2 ; : D ;; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D2 " 9 : ~ 9 2 , ! | :9 : . ; 7 A ; . : ; D D9 : A ; " ; D A | :9 : . ; 7 A ; . : ; D D

u ] b m h � f � _c hyf h� c _ u ] b m� _f ` aj� dc g h c h u ] bo g c � dc g h c hy ` a ` g � ctf � �O r ^ g _ �]^ _` aj� dc g h c h s � �� � g ` ayf h� c _ u ] bj g � f � �c �c h u ] bm� ` � a ` � a cy ` a ` g � c x c � � c g _j� dOy ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 + 6 K $ (

L M NO P Q L R S N M M O T Q QO S P S R U U
U R U UU R U UU R U U
M U M O V QP R U ULO U VS O L M W R U UL U UO U U U R U U

#& # ##& # # %X # Y (X % $ )& # #% # #X # # #& # #Z[ \] ^Z[ \] ^Z[ \] ^
# # # )# # # )

_` a \ WP M U_` a \ W W U M_` a \ W WS Ubc d e U U U M
bc d e U U U M f g h g i jk b l h _m g i n jk o p h _ mn h Z g i b l h _ Z i j h m b g i mZ i j h m b g i Z p q j r n Z jkr i p s g q Z m M M O S L NO P Q M R W Q

M U M O V QP R U ULO U VS O L M W R U UL U UO U U U R U U
%X # Y (X % $ )& # #% # #X # # #& # # L M NO P Q L R S N

U R U UU R U UU R U U
#& # ##& # # M M O T U WO W W W R T V

M U M O V QP R U ULO U VS O L M W R U UL U UO U U U R U U
%X # Y (X % $ )& # #% # #X # # #& # # M W TO V L N R M T

U R U UU R U UU R U U
#& # ##& # # M M O M M VO TP M R L T

M U M O V QP R U ULO U VS O L M W R U UL U UO U U U R U U
%X # Y (X % $ )& # #% # #X # # #& # # M R W U

U R U UU R U UU R U U
#& # ##& # #

_` a \ WP M U_` a \ W W U M_` a \ W WS U m g i n jk o p h _ mn h Z g i b l h _ Z i j h m b g i mZ i j h m b g i Z p q j r n Z jkr i p s g q Z mf g h g i jk b l h _
9 : A ; " E t : . A " , : D E ; " D9 : A ; " E t : . A " , : D E ; " D

u Z _ j e v c w \` eoc ex ` \ u Z _ jy \c ] ^gz a` d e ` e u Z _l d ` z a` d e ` eo ] ^ ] d y `qc { {R | [ d \ }Z[ \] ^gz a` d e ` e p { ~x ~ d ] ^oc ex ` \ u Z _g d y c � �` {` e u Z _j� ] ~ ^ ] � ^ `o ] ^ ] d y ` r ` { y ` d \gz aRo ] ^ ] d y `



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 ) 6 K $ (

L M L LL M L L
N O P L Q M RSL M L LL M L L

TO P P UM T QL M L LL M L LT R V M Q T
Q TO S V L M L LP LO L L L M L L

TS N O P T Q M L LVP L M L LTO T L L M L L
V U VO S US M L LT Q N O V L L M L LW RO S R T M L LR RO L LP M L L

#& # ##& # #X Y )& Z (#& # #X ( )& + %#& # ##& # #%[ ( % )& X Z#& # #% Z& ( \#& # ##& # #% Y \& ) %
) %[ X \ #& # #( #[ # # #& # #% \ %[ + ( \& # #%[ % ( #& # #\ Z[ Y % Z& # #\ ( #& # #%[ % # #& # #\ % Y[ $ ( X& # #Z # #& # #\ )[ # $ #& # #% ) $ [ \ # #& # #+ Y[ X Y %& # #Y Y[ # # (& # #

]^ _` a]^ _` a
]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a

]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a
# # # %# # # Y# # # $# # # %# # # Y# # # Y# # # Y# # # $# # # %# # # Y# # # Y# # # +# # # +

bc d _ N Q W Qbc d _ N Q Q L
bc d _ V U T Lbc d _ RP U Lbc d _ W L N L

bc d _ W L T Lbc d _ W N U Lbc d _ Q L N Lbc d _ Q L V L
ef g h L L L T i j k ] ] l m n e o n bo n p q j r r s e s t bp l n ] s n u t n p vr j e t ] v s n r i t p ] s l n

i w v r s p s j nx l n s n ui q j n n s n u
k t e o r t y u j k z j u tr ] j ] t k t ] s k t { t n ]r l p s jq r t p o k s ] vm l k | t k r p l { i t n r j ] s l n

Q TO S V L M L LP LO L L L M L L
TS TO T Q UM L LVP L M L LQO V R L M L L

V U VO S US M L LT Q N O V L L M L LW RO S R T M L LR RO L LP M L L
) %[ X \ #& # #( #[ # # #& # #% \ %[ + ( \& # #%[ % ( #& # #\ X[ $ ) \& # #\ ( #& # #)[ \ Y #& # #\ % Y[ $ ( X& # #Z # #& # #\ )[ # $ #& # #% ) $ [ \ # #& # #+ Y[ X Y %& # #Y Y[ # # (& # #

L M L LL M L L
N O P L Q M RSL M L LL M L L

TO P P UM T QL M L LL M L LT R V M Q T
#& # ##& # #X Y )& Z (#& # #X ( )& + %#& # ##& # #%[ ( % )& X Z#& # #% Z& ( \#& # ##& # #% Y \& ) %

Q TO S V L M L LP LO L L L M L L
TS LO S W UM P VVP L M L LQO V R L M L L

V U N O T N L M S NT Q N O V L L M L LW RO S R T M L LR VO S U N M L W
) %[ X \ #& # #( #[ # # #& # #% \ %[ $ # \& \ (%[ % ( #& # #\ Z[ Y \ \& $ +\ ( #& # #)[ \ Y #& # #\ % $ [ Z % X& % YZ # #& # #\ +[ ) + \& Y X% ) $ [ \ # #& # #+ Y[ X Y %& # #Y \[ X Z $& # +

L M L LL M L L
WP P M S RL M L LS O N R L M L L

L M L LL M L LL M L LL M L L
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #+ ( (& X Y#& # #X[ $ Y #& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

Q TO S V L M L LP LO L L L M L L
T U QO Q V L M S QVP L M L LTO T L L M L L

V U N O T N L M S NT Q N O V L L M L LW RO S R T M L LR VO S U N M L W
) %[ X \ #& # #( #[ # # #& # #% \ %[ $ # \& \ (%[ % ( #& # #\ ([ ( X X& Y Y\ ( #& # #%[ % # #& # #\ % $ [ Z % X& % YZ # #& # #\ +[ ) + \& Y X% ) $ [ \ # #& # #+ Y[ X Y %& # #Y \[ X Z $& # +

L M L LL M L L
L M P PL M L LL M L L

L M S LL M L LL M L LL M P P
#& # ##& # ##& \ %#& # #%& # Y#& # ##& # ##& X +#& # ##& # X#& # ##& # ##& ( (

bc d _ N Q W Qbc d _ N Q Q Lbc d _ V U T L
bc d _ RP U Lbc d _ W L N Lbc d _ W L T L

bc d _ W N U Lbc d _ Q L N Lbc d _ Q L V Lbc d _ Q L R L
o n p q j r r s e s t bp l n ] s n u t n p v

r j e t ] v s n r i t p ] s l ni w v r s p s j nx l n s n u
i q j n n s n uk t e o r t y u j k z j u tr ] j ] t k t ] s k t { t n ]r l p s jq r t p o k s ] v

; } ~ 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !� ~ A ! , H� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D � : , ! D ; " � 9 � ; D; } ~ 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !� ~ A ! , H� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D � : , ! D ; " � 9 � ; D; } ~ 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !� ~ A ! , H� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;; - 2 ! � H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! � H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D

v ] b j h � f � _c hzf h� c _ v ] b j� _f ` at� dc g h c h v ] bo g c � dc g h c hz ` a ` g � cpf � �M { ^ g _ �]^ _` at� dc g h c h l � �� � g ` azf h� c _ v ] bt g � f � �c �c h v ] bj� ` � a ` � a cz ` a ` g � c i c � � c g _t� dMz ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 $ # 6 K $ (

L MN O P Q R OS Q N L T PN T MS R M M
Q PN O T U R T VO M R P PM R M MP M R U PUN S T M R Q QM R M M
O Q N L M M R M MLS M R M MQ N M M M R M MQ N O L VR M MQ P ON Q U T R M MQ M M R M M

$ WX % + )& + Y% #& W W#& # #W #& ) W)X ( + #& $ $#& # #
% $ X Z # #& # #Z ( #& # #$ X # # #& # #$ X % Z Y& # #$ W %X $ ) +& # #$ # #& # #

[\ ]^ _[\ ]^ _[\ ]^ _[\ ]^ _[\ ]^ _[\ ]^ _[\ ]^ _
# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +

`a b ] U M V M`a b ] U M VS`a b ] U MS M`a b ] U MS S`a b ] U M P M`a b ] U M T Ucd e f M M M O
cd e f M M M O g h i [ [ j k l c m l `k j i n o i p q j r g o l p h [ s j lt s c o s l p m i h l q om l o r g t j u r o l [s l p m i h l q o` s p h v s t s [ u s l p m i h l q ow j p g s [ ht s x h [ s j lr s p q R o r g t j u o o v o l o c s [ p Q N L U VN y Q O R M M

O Q N L M M R M MLS M R M MQ N M M M R M MQ N O L VR M MQ P ON Q U T R M MQ M M R M M
% $ X Z # #& # #Z ( #& # #$ X # # #& # #$ X % Z Y& # #$ W %X $ ) +& # #$ # #& # # L MN O P Q R OS

Q PN O T U R T VO M R P PM R M MP M R U PUN S T M R Q QM R M M
$ WX % + )& + Y% #& W W#& # #W #& ) W)X ( + #& $ $#& # # Q N L P VN VS M R y S

S N M Q M R Q PL O U R L VQ N M M M R M MQ N Q y L R M VQ S ON P Q y R T UQ M M R M M
(X # $ #& $ WZ % )& Z Y$ X # # #& # #$ X $ z Z& # Y$ ( %X W $ z& + )$ # #& # # y N U US R y V

M R M MM R M MM R M MM R M MM R M MM R M M
#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # # Q N LS PN VS S R M Q

S N M Q M R Q PL O U R L VQ N M M M R M MQ N Q y L R M VQ S ON P Q y R T UQ M M R M M
(X # $ #& $ WZ % )& Z Y$ X # # #& # #$ X $ z Z& # Y$ ( %X W $ z& + )$ # #& # # O R Q y

y PR V TS R U MM R M MVR U VS R U QM R M M
z W& Y +(& ) ##& # #Y& ) Y(& ) $#& # #

`a b ] U M V M`a b ] U M VS`a b ] U MS M`a b ] U MS S`a b ] U M P M`a b ] U M T U
k j i n o i p q j r g o l p h [ s j lt s c o s l p m i h l q om l o r g t j u r o l [s l p m i h l q o` s p h v s t s [ u s l p m i h l q ow j p g s [ ht s x h [ s j lr s p q R o r g t j u o o v o l o c s [ pg h i [ [ j k l c m l `

; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D

u [ ` h f | d } ]a fvd f~ a ] u [ ` h� ]d ^ _o� ba e f a f u [ `m e a � ba e f a fv ^ _ ^ e � aqd � �R r \ e ] �[\ ]^ _o� ba e f a f j � �~ � e ^ _vd f~ a ] u [ `o e � d � �a �a f u [ `h� ^ � _ ^ � _ av ^ _ ^ e � a g a � � a e ]o� bRv ^ _ ^ e � a



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 $ $ 6 K $ (

L MN OP P Q R S T N U R ON P P V Q O O
O Q O O

MN VP O Q V LO Q O OL L L Q S SSN R V L Q T LL W Q W SO Q O OU O Q R OT T N V T R Q O OO Q O O
S O O Q O O

T N T RU N U S T Q O OT T VN MP V Q O OP LN M S T Q O OVN P LU Q O OWU O Q O OT N U O O Q O OT N U O O Q O OT R VN W O W Q O OW O O Q O O
#& # #%X ) $ #& Y (#& # #%X # Z #& $ Y#& # #% % %& Z ZZX + ) %& $ %% [& [ Z#& # #( #& + #$ $ X ) $ +& # ##& # #
Z # #& # #) \ %X \ % )& # #%X ) $ #& # #% \ #X % % %& # #$ $ )X \ Y )& # #Y %X \ Z $& # #)X Y % (& # #[ ( #& # #$ X ( # #& # #$ X ( # #& # #$ + )X [ # [& # #[ # #& # #

]^ _` a
]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a

# # # \# # # $# # # %# # # \# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +
bc d _ MU S O

bc d _ P M T Obc d _ V O T Obc d _ V O W Obc d _ V O M Obc d _ V O MUbc d _ V OU Obc d _ V OU Ubc d _ V O S Obc d _ V O R Vef g h O O O W
ef g h O O O W i j k l m l n e o p bq r n s j t j m pi j k l m l n

s ] m ] u l u ] j l u v u p ]s w t j mi s u t o l j ] nx w l y u l s t w v q u p s m ] j w pi j e u j p s o l m p t uo p u v q i w n v u p ]j p s o l m p t ub j s m k j i j ] n j p s o l m p t ur w s q j ] mi j z m ] j w pv j s t Q u v q i w n u u k u p u e j ] s T N U V RN O L V Q T V
S O O Q O O

T N T VP N O W SQ T VT T VN MP V Q O OP LN M S T Q O OVN P LU Q O OWU O Q O OP N LP U Q O OT N U O O Q O OT R VN W O W Q O OW O O Q O O
Z # #& # #) \ %X \ % )& # #+X ) \ \& + #% \ (X Z Z %& [ )$ $ )X \ Y )& # #Y %X \ Z $& # #)X Y % (& # #[ ( #& # #YX % Y (& # #$ X ( # #& # #$ + )X [ # [& # #[ # #& # # L MN OP P Q R S

O Q O O
MN VP O Q V LO Q O OL L L Q S SSN R V L Q T LL W Q W SO Q O OU O Q R OT T N V T R Q O OO Q O O

#& # #%X ) $ #& Y (#& # #%X # Z #& $ Y#& # #% % %& Z ZZX + ) %& $ %% [& [ Z#& # #( #& + #$ $ X ) $ +& # ##& # # T N U P WN VU T Q W W
S O O Q O O

T N T V LN O SU Q LPT T VN MP V Q O OP LN L W R Q W MLN R W L Q R RW L SQ S MP N LP U Q O OT N M M V Q L OT P P N W RU Q O OW O O Q O O
Z # #& # #) [ )X ( $ +& % (+X ) \ \& + #% \ [X Z # %& % %$ $ )X \ Y )& # #Y %X % [ +& [ \%X + [ %& + +[ % Z& Z \YX % Y (& # #$ X \ \ )& % #$ Y YX [ + (& # #[ # #& # # T SN O R SQ M W

O Q O O
T ON W T T Q M WO Q O OO Q O OO Q O OO Q O OU N P P U Q O OO Q O OO Q O OO Q O O

#& # ##& # #ZX # [ \& + #\X % Y Z& Z [#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #(X Y Y (& # ##& # ##& # ##& # # T N U U P N R S MQ V O
S O O Q O O

T N T R T N P U W Q R MT T VN MP V Q O OP LN L W R Q W MLN R W L Q R RW L SQ S MT N U O O Q O OT N M M V Q L OT P P N W RU Q O OW O O Q O O
Z # #& # #) [ )X ( $ +& % (%X ) $ #& # #% [ )X [ % (& ( )$ $ )X \ Y )& # #Y %X % [ +& [ \%X + [ %& + +[ % Z& Z \$ X ( # #& # #$ X \ \ )& % #$ Y YX [ + (& # #[ # #& # # T Q U T

O Q O O
O Q M LO Q O OO Q W TP O Q RPSQ SPO Q O OW Q W VSQ W OO Q O O

#& # ##& [ $#& # ##& + \#& # ##& [ $Y #& + YZ& Z Y#& # #[& [ )Z& [ ##& # #

bc d _ MU S Obc d _ P M T O
bc d _ V O T Obc d _ V O W Obc d _ V O M Obc d _ V O MUbc d _ V OU Obc d _ V OU Ubc d _ V O S Obc d _ V O R V

q r n s j t j m p
i j k l m l ns ] m ] u l u ] j l u v u p ]s w t j mi s u t o l j ] nx w l y u l s t w v q u p s m ] j w pi j e u j p s o l m p t uo p u v q i w n v u p ]j p s o l m p t ub j s m k j i j ] n j p s o l m p t ur w s q j ] mi j z m ] j w pv j s t Q u v q i w n u u k u p u e j ] si j k l m l n e o p b

{ | : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D | : , ! D ; " � 9 { ; D; � } 9 2 - ; : A ~ { , 2 9 A , !| } A ! , H{ | : A " , { A } , ! ~ - 9 D {&; < 2 ; : D ;; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! | H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D

n ] b m h � f � _c hkf h� c _ n ] b m� _f ` au� dc g h c h n ] bo g c � dc g h c hk ` a ` g � ctf � �Q v ^ g _ �]^ _` au� dc g h c h w � �� � g ` akf h� c _ n ] bu g � f � �c �c h n ] bm� ` � a ` � a ck ` a ` g � c q c � � c g _u� dQk ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 $ % 6 K $ (

L M L LL M L L
NO P Q N M R NL M L LN RO Q L N M S TL M L LS R T M R UV RO T L P M V NQ U M W L

R N LO S N P M L LNO L L L M L L
N P UO S W R M L LN LO Q L L M L LT O R P NO P Q WM L LT W NO T N N M L LS UO U R P M L LS UO N R L M L LU PV M L L

#& # ##& # #X ( (& $ (#& # #%Y % + Z& $ Z#& # #+Y ) # (& Z %$ [Y [ ) X& ) )#& # #Z \ $& \ +( \Y $ # )& ( %[ +& X ##& # #
\ % #Y Z % )& # #%Y # # #& # #$ # [Y ( X \& # #% [Y + # #& # #$ X )Y [ # #& # #% #Y [ # #& # #) # $ Y X $ X& # #[ ) $ Y \ \ #& # #$ X %Y $ % %& # #Z +Y + \ )& # #Z +Y % \ #& # #+ ) (& # #\Y # # #& # #

]^ _` a]^ _` a
]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a

# # # %# # # [# # # $# # # %# # # [# # # $# # # $# # # [# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +
bc d _ T P U Pbc d _ QV W L

bc d _ V T R Lbc d _ V T Q Lbc d _ V T Q Nbc d _ P L T Lbc d _ P L R Lbc d _ P L Q Lbc d _ P L QV
ef g h L L L Q i j k i l m n l i o p q ] o l re s r bs r t p m u u j e j q bv i n u j t j m rw m t i j r q x n

y x s u i z l q q b uu r o l x q w o { mpu ] m ] q x q ] j x q w q r ]u o t j mp u q t s x j ] nl o x | q x u t o w v q r u m ] j o rp j e q j r u s x m r t qs r q w v p o n w q r ]j r u s x m r t q

V RV O RV WM L LNO L L L M L L
R LV O V PS M L LN LO Q L L M L LT O Q L NO S V WM V UT W NO T N N M L LS UO U R P M L LS UO N R L M L LU PV M L L

( \ (Y \ ( X& # #%Y # # #& # #$ # [Y ( X \& # #% [Y + # #& # #$ Z XY % \ [& # #% #Y [ # #& # #) # $ Y X $ X& # #( # $ Y $ [ #& ( +$ X %Y $ % %& # #Z +Y + \ )& # #Z +Y % \ #& # #+ ) (& # #\Y # # #& # #
L M L LL M L L

NO P Q N M R NL M L LN RO Q L N M S TL M L LS R T M R UV RO T L P M V NQ U M W L
#& # ##& # #X ( (& $ (#& # #%Y % + Z& $ Z#& # #+Y ) # (& Z %$ [Y [ ) X& ) )#& # #Z \ $& \ +( \Y $ # )& ( %[ +& X ##& # #

V RV O RV WM L LNO L L L M L L
R L NO WV QM W UN LO Q L L M L LT O RS PO RV R M UST W NO T N N M L LS UO T LS M W NNV O T N L M Q UU Q WM Q L

( \ (Y \ ( X& # #%Y # # #& # #$ # \Y ) # Z& + (% [Y + # #& # #$ Z \Y ) [ X& + \% #Y [ # #& # #+ ) %Y Z $ #& % +[ + XY X [ \& ( )$ X %Y $ % %& # #Z +Y $ # Z& X %% (Y $ % #& [ ++ [ X& [ #\Y # # #& # #
N T QO W NS M L LL M L L

T WO L T V M L LL M L LW QO V W L M V UL M L LL M L LL M L LL M L L
% $ [Y X % Z& # ##& # ##& # #[ # #& # #$ (Y X $ (& # ##& # ##& # #X [Y ( X #& ( +#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

R N LO S N P M L LNO L L L M L L
N U WO W R P M W UN LO Q L L M L LT O R T QO S P R M N PT W NO T N N M L LS UO T LS M W NNV O T N L M Q UU Q WM Q L

\ % #Y Z % )& # #%Y # # #& # #$ # \Y ) # Z& + (% [Y [ # #& # #$ ( +Y \ \ $& + \% #Y [ # #& # #+ ) %Y Z $ #& % +[ % %Y # + \& # $$ X %Y $ % %& # #Z +Y $ # Z& X %% (Y $ % #& [ ++ [ X& [ #\Y # # #& # #
L M L LL M L L

L M P WL M L LT M WSL M L LL M P RWS M U PV M Q R
#& # ##& # ##& X \#& # #$& \ ##& # ##& ) )%& + )#& # ##& ) \X Z& + )(& [ \#& # #

bc d _ T P U Pbc d _ QV W Lbc d _ V T R L
bc d _ V T Q Lbc d _ V T Q Nbc d _ P L T Lbc d _ P L R Lbc d _ P L Q Lbc d _ P L QVbc d _ P LV L

s r t p m u u j e j q bv i n u j t j m r
w m t i j r q x ny x s u i z l q q b uu r o l x q w o { mpu ] m ] q x q ] j x q w q r ]u o t j mp u q t s x j ] nl o x | q x u t o w v q r u m ] j o rp j e q j r u s x m r t q

; } ~ 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !� ~ A ! , H� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D � : , ! D ; " � 9 � ; D; } ~ 9 2 - ; : A � � , 2 9 A , !� ~ A ! , H� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D � : , ! D ; " � 9 � ; D2 ; " D � : , ! D ; " � 9 � ; D� � : A " , � A ~ , ! � - 9 D �&; < 2 ; : D ;; - 2 ! � H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! � H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! � H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! � H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! � H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D

n ] b m h � f � _c hyf h� c _ n ] b m� _f ` aq� dc g h c h n ] bs g c � dc g h c hy ` a ` g � ctf � �M w ^ g _ �]^ _` aq� dc g h c h o � �� � g ` ayf h� c _ n ] bq g � f � �c �c h n ] bm� ` � a ` � a cy ` a ` g � c v c � � c g _q� dMy ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 $ K 6 L $ (

M M NO P N P Q N R NO S P TO RS UQ R R
R Q R RM R V Q NSV NO U W R Q U RR Q R R
VO R R R Q R RNO X UX Q R RU NX O V P R Q R RN NX Q R R

$ # K& % YK %Z [ ) #& [ ##& # #
%Z ( [ (& # #[ % (Z K + #& # #% % (& # #

\] ^_ `\] ^_ `\] ^_ `\] ^_ `\] ^_ `
# # # +# # # +# # # +

ab c ^ W RX Rab c ^ W RX Xab c ^ W R T Rab c ^ W R P Wde f g R R R U
de f g R R R U h i j h k l m k h n o p \ n k qd r q ar q p s t o n m s p q \i q u r v l q w pa i u l x i o i \ m i q u r v l q w ph n u t i \ lo i y l \ i n qs i u w Q p s t o n m p p x p q p d i \ u VO R M S O V UX Q X P

VO R R R Q R RNO X UX Q R RU NX O V P R Q R RN NX Q R R
%Z ( [ (& # #[ % (Z K + #& # #% % (& # # M M NO P N P Q N R

R Q R RM R V Q NSV NO U W R Q U RR Q R R
$ # K& % YK %Z [ ) #& [ ##& # # NO W R UO X M S Q V P

VO R R R Q R RNO U U M Q S VV W NO P P W Q T RN NX Q R R
%Z [ [ $& Y KK ) %Z + + )& z #% % (& # # N WX O N R N Q X P

R Q R RR Q R RR Q R RR Q R R
#& # ##& # ##& # # NO T R WO V M UQ P R

VO R R R Q R RNO U U M Q S VV W NO P P W Q T RN NX Q R R
%Z [ [ $& Y KK ) %Z + + )& z #% % (& # # V Q S U

R Q R RUQ R TS Q T UR Q R R
[& # zY& z [#& # #

ab c ^ W RX Rab c ^ W RX Xab c ^ W R T Rab c ^ W R P W
r q p s t o n m s p q \i q u r v l q w pa i u l x i o i \ m i q u r v l q w ph n u t i \ lo i y l \ i n qs i u w Q p s t o n m p p x p q p d i \ uh i j h k l m k h n o p \ n k qd r q a

; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! { H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D

m \ a l g | e } ^b gxe g~ b ^ m \ a l� ^e _ `p� cb f g b g m \ ar f b � cb f g b gx _ ` _ f � bwe � �Q s ] f ^ �\] ^_ `p� cb f g b g n � �~ � f _ `xe g~ b ^ m \ ap f � e � �b �b g m \ al� _ � ` _ � ` bx _ ` _ f � b t b � � b f ^p� cQx _ ` _ f � b



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 $ K 6 L $ (

M N M MO O O N P QM N M MM N M MR R N S PT O T U R O T N RVWV N Q MM N M MQ S N R PO PU T X X N WV
RU P M M N M MRU X M SU S T V N M MT Q PU O R WN M MR M PU P P PN M MT T QU X Q R N M MT S WU Q M T N M MS M M N M MOU M M M N M MRU W M M N M MW S WU PX S N M M

#& # #% ) +& Y )Z (& # ##& # ##& # #% %& + Y$ Z $ [ % Z $& % (K (& ) ##& # #) +& % YZ Y[ $ \ \& K (#& # #
%[ Y # #& # #$ [ ( Y #[ \ $ \& # #$ [ $ K +[ # ) +& # #$ ) Y[ Z % K& # #% # Y[ Y Y Y& # #$ $ )[ \ ) %& # #$ + K[ ) # $& # #+ # #& # #Z[ # # #& # #%[ K # #& # #K + K[ Y \ +& # #Z % (& # #

]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a]^ _` a
# # # K# # # $# # # K# # # %# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +# # # +

bc d _ WV P Mbc d _ V T T Mbc d _ V T T Rbc d _ Q M T Mbc d _ Q M O Mbc d _ Q M W Mbc d _ Q M WVbc d _ Q MV Mbc d _ Q MV Vbc d _ Q M P M
ef g h M M MV i j k i l m n o m p ] ] q l r e s r bo i n t j u j m rk v r v p mw p v o m j p tj x o p q y v x v r ] tt ] m ] v p v ] j p v x v r ]t q u j mw t v u s p j ] nl q p z v p t u q x o v r t m ] j q rw j e v j r t s p m r u vs r v x o w q n x v r ]j r t s p m r u vb j t m { j w j ] n j r t s p m r u vi q t o j ] mw j | m ] j q rx j t u N v x o w q n v v { v r v e j ] t

RU P M M N M MRU X RX U R M O N O MT Q PU O R WN M MR M PU P P PN M MT T QU X Q R N M MT S WU Q M T N M MS M M N M MV U R M M N M MRU W M M N M MW S WU PX S N M M
%[ Y # #& # #$ [ ( Y #[ \ $ \& # #$ [ $ Y Y[ K + Y& Z #$ ) Y[ Z % K& # #% # Y[ Y Y Y& # #$ $ )[ \ ) %& # #$ + K[ ) # $& # #+ # #& # #([ % # #& # #%[ K # #& # #K + K[ Y \ +& # #Z % (& # #

M N M MO O O N P QM N M MM N M MR R N S PT O T U R O T N RVWV N Q MM N M MQ S N R PO PU T X X N WV
#& # #% ) +& Y )Z (& # ##& # ##& # #% %& + Y$ Z $ [ % Z $& % (K (& ) ##& # #) +& % YZ Y[ $ \ \& K (#& # #

RU P M M N M MRU X R PU S P Q N P TT Q PU O R WN M MR M PU P P PN M MT T QU X P Q N T WV OU P P Q N X VX V WN T MV U R M M N M MRU O M T N X WW W SU V M M N V V
%[ Y # #& # #$ [ ( Y #[ K $ +& Z $$ [ $ Y Y[ K ( $& Z #$ ) Y[ Z % K& # #% # Y[ Y Y Y& # #$ $ )[ \ Y )& $ K( Z[ Y Y )& \ (\ ( K& $ #([ % # #& # #%[ Z # $& \ KK K +[ ( # #& ( (Z % (& # #

M N M MR MU O T R N O MM N M MM N M MM N M MM N M MM N M MRU R M M N M MM N M MM N M M
#& # ##& # #% #[ Z $ %& Z ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #%[ % # #& # ##& # ##& # ##& # #

RU P M M N M MRU X M PU V V X N O TT Q PU O R WN M MR M PU P P PN M MT T QU X P Q N T WV OU P P Q N X VX V WN T MOU M M M N M MRU O M T N X WW W SU V M M N V V
%[ Y # #& # #$ [ ( Y #[ K $ +& Z $$ [ $ K Y[ $ Z )& # #$ ) Y[ Z % K& # #% # Y[ Y Y Y& # #$ $ )[ \ Y )& $ K( Z[ Y Y )& \ (\ ( K& $ #Z[ # # #& # #%[ Z # $& \ KK K +[ ( # #& ( (Z % (& # #

M N M MM N M TM N M MM N M MM N M RX M N QXV N X WM N M MWN M QX N W P
#& # ##& # %#& # ##& # ##& # ##& # %\ #& ) \(& \ K#& # #K& # )\& K Y#& # #

bc d _ WV P Mbc d _ V T T Mbc d _ V T T Rbc d _ Q M T Mbc d _ Q M O Mbc d _ Q M W Mbc d _ Q M WVbc d _ Q MV Mbc d _ Q MV Vbc d _ Q M P Mbc d _ Q M S Q
o i n t j u j m rk v r v p mw p v o m j p tj x o p q y v x v r ] tt ] m ] v p v ] j p v x v r ]t q u j mw t v u s p j ] nl q p z v p t u q x o v r t m ] j q rw j e v j r t s p m r u vs r v x o w q n x v r ]j r t s p m r u vb j t m { j w j ] n j r t s p m r u vi q t o j ] mw j | m ] j q r

} ~ : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;2 ; " D ~ : , ! D ; " � 9 } ; D} ~ : A " , } A � , ! � - 9 D }&; < 2 ; : D ;; � � 9 2 - ; : A � } , 2 9 A , !~ � A ! , H; - 2 ! ~ H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! ~ H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! ~ H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! ~ H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! ~ H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! ~ H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! ~ H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D; - 2 ! ~ H ; ; 7 ; : ; E 9 A D

n ] b m h � f � _c h{f h� c _ n ] b m� _f ` av� dc g h c h n ] bs g c � dc g h c h{ ` a ` g � cuf � �N x ^ g _ �]^ _` av� dc g h c h q � �� � g ` a{f h� c _ n ] bv g � f � �c �c h n ] bm� ` � a ` � a c{ ` a ` g � c o c � � c g _v� dN{ ` a ` g � c



 ! " # $ % % $& ## $ ' $ ( ' % # % $ # )* $ + , -./ 01 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 * # $ ' $ ( ' % # % $"1 4 63 0 ./ 01 * 23 1 4/ 3 1 5 7 8* 7 " 9 , :; < 2 $= (,> > 6? @ 0 A/ B C 1 *, C 0& D 63 0 A/ B C 1 * E F G > / C H1 / 3 * % # % $ 2 1 3 F 6 5 E3 6 I * $ A 6* $ % 2/ J 1 $ ( 6 K $ (

L L MN O P Q R M S T P N S S ON L M UR S SP VW N Q S Q R U P MN Q P SN M S P R S SS R S S M TL R S SXY Z[ \XY Z[ \] ^[ _ ` XY Z[ \ab c Z Q S O Qde _ ` S S SLde _ ` S S SL f g ] f h i j k i l X X m h n d o n ap g q r R s p k t m j s s u s n s d g X q T P N U V QN W P O R S PMN Q M SN O O Q R M SM TL R S S L L MN O P Q R M SP VW N Q S Q R U PS R S S T SN Q P L N O Q O R W PMN W V TN QW Q R O QM TL R S S L ML N U TL R P OT TN L P T R M SS R S S T SN M O SN UW M R L MMN W U SN U VW R L QM TL R S S T R L OUR TWS R S Sab c Z Q S O Q p g q r R s p k t m j s s u s n s d g X qf g ] f h i j k i l X X m h n d o n an m X sv m _ b Y ^ w Y ^b [ x x Y e _ Z y w [ z _ Y Z {b c ^ | _ Zb ` ` e b ZY ix x Y e _ Z X [ { \ b ^b y Z ^ | x Z | Y _ y R
j X a i ` } e y Zb `ue `~ b Z j X a ix Ze [ \s� cb _ ` b ` j X ao _ b � cb _ ` b `u [ \ [ _ x bre ^ ^R p Y _ Z �XY Z[ \s� cb _ ` b ` m ^ |~ | _ [ \ue `~ b Z j X as _ x e w {b ^b ` j X ai� [ | \ [ { \ bu [ \ [ _ x b k b ^ x b _ Zs� cRu [ \ [ _ x b



� � � � � � � �� �� � � � 	 � 
 � 
 � � �� � � � �� �� �� � �� � � �� � � � � 	 � 
 � 
 ��� � �� � �� �� � �� � �� � � � �� � � � � � ��� � � � � � 
� �� �  ! " # # # # $� � � � � � � 
 � �� � � � � � � % � %� � � � � � � & � '� � � � � � � 	 ' �� � � � � � 
 
 % %� � � � � � 
 	 � �� � � � � � % 
 � �� � � � � � % 
 	 �
� � � � � � % % ' 
� � � � � � % 	 � �� � � � � � � � 	 �� � � � � � � 
 � �� � � � � � � 
 
 	� � � � � � � % � 
� � � � � � � ( 
 �� � � � � � � � % (

)* + � �� , - *.)� / 0 * , � * 0� )� / 0 * , -1 2� ! / 3* 4 �� "1 5� ! / 3* 4 �� - *. ! / 3* 4 �� 6 2 5. � �� �  - *. � �� �  "1 5� 6 � � * + / 5 " 47 5. 6 2 5.6 � � 8 9 - : ; < 6 = 6 >? @ � � � �� � � % 
� � � � '� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� ( � 
 �� � � � �� % 
 	 	� � � � 
� � � �� ( � 
 �� � � � �� % 
 	 	� � � � 
� � � �� � � � 
� � � � (� � � � 
� � � � �� � � �� � � � 
� � � � 	� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� � � % �� � � � &� � � � %� � � � �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � '� � � � �� � � � 	� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � 
� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � 
� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � %� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � &� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � (� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � '� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � 	� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � 
 �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � 
 �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � 	� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � '� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � (� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � &� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � %� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � 
� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � 	� � � � �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � (� � � � 	� � � � 
� � � �� ( � 
 �� � � � �� % 
 	 	� � � � 
� � � '� � � � �� 
 � � '� � � �� � � � �� � � � &� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� � � % �� � � � &� � � � %� � � � �� � � (� � & 
 �� 
 � � &� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � 
� � � & 
� � � �� � & 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � � (� � � �� � & 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � � %� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � � &� � � �� � & 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � � 
� � � �� � & 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� � & 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � � 	� � � �� � & 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � 
 �� � � �� � & 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � � '� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � 
� � � & 	� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � 
� � � ( �� � � �� � � % 
� � 
 � 
� � � � �� � � � �

 � �� � �� � 
� ( %
 
� � �� � 
� & �� �A 
 ( �� 	 %% % �� ' 	� 	 �� & �
 
 �� 	 �� � %� � &� � %� � &� � %� � &� � %� � &� � %� � &� � %� � &� � %� � &� � %� � &� � %� � �
 �� 
 �
 �� 
 �
 �� 
 �
 �� 
 �
 �� 
 �
 �� 
 �
 �� 
 �
 �� 
 �
 �� 
 '
 % '� � �( &� & 	� �A � % (� � '% � �� ' �	 	 �� � �' 
� � '� 
 �� � ��� � (� � (� � (% % (� 
 �% 	 '� � 
� ( �� � 	� 
 �� � &' '� � �' �� & �& �� 	 %�� ( %�� � (� � �� � 	

� B B � � � C D � E E � F G � � � H � � DI F I H E � B � H � � D A � � C� E C E D � D � J K C E � ���  D � � C � � � E C L I � B M C E�� D �   � C L I � B D I F I D � N � C DG � � B E C L � � � � M C E� � � C�B E H D I C � D � � M I D � N � C D IG � B B K � � �A � � C�
� D J � E � � B � � I M � � � � M E � I � � CO � � D P � � D I I B B C� B� C � C C �  � I D D B D C M � � C C E � �I G D B � K C � � I G D � I M E � D A � � C�� D � � I � � O � C D � D I M E � � M � E �� D � � � M E � � N � D � M � B I � � C�N � E B � I M E � � J D� � � D C M D � D � J K � � I � � D I I � � L D M � � J A B

� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �
� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �

' ' � ( �' ' 
 	 �' ' 
 & (' ' � ( �' ' � ( &' ' 
 � '' ' 
 � �' ' 
 
 %
' ' 
 ' &' ' 
 � �' ' 
 � %' ' 
 	 &' ' 
 ' (' ' 
 ( 	' ' % � �' ' � 	 	


 � �� � �� % �� ' %� � 
� & �� �A 
 ( �� 	 %% % �� ' 	� 	 �� & �
 
 �� 	 �� A � � �� ( 


 % '� � �( &� & 	� �A � % (� � '% � �� ' �	 	 �� � �' 
� � '� 
 �� � �
A 
 
 �� ( (

� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � % � 
 � 
 �� � � � % � 
 � 
 �
� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �� � � � 	 � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � & � 
 � 
 �


 
 
 & � �Q Q Q Q QI � � � 	 	 
 � � �Q Q Q Q Q% % 
 � % � �Q Q Q Q Q� 
 % � 	& � � 
 � � � � �
I � ' � � ( 
 �� � � �( � ( � � 
 & � %R � �	 � % '� 
 � � � � % �% � � �
 � % � 	R �% � ( � 'G I � 
 
 � � % 	 �

� � � � % &� � � � 
 (� � � � % '� � � � % �� � � � % 
� � � � 
 %� � � � � %� � � � � �
� � � � 
 �� � � � 
 '� � � � 
 �� � � � % (� � � � � '� � � � % %� � � � � (� � � � 
 �



� � � � � � � �� �� � � � 	 � 
 � 
 � � �� � � � �� �� �� � �� � � �� � � � � 	 � 
 � 
 ��� � �� � �� �� � �� � �� � � � �� � � � � � ��� � � 
 � � 

S TU # TV. W X

� �� �  ! " # # # # $

S TU # TV. W XY ,1 / 0 : * 51 Z
� � � � � � � � % (� � � � � � � � % 	� � � � � � � � ( '� � � � � � � � ' 
� � � � � � � � � 
� � � � � � � � � 	� � � � � � ' ' % '� � � � � � � � ' %

� � � � � � � % 
 '� � � � � � % ' & �� � � � � � ( � � %� � � � � 
 � � % �� � � � � 
 ( 
 � �� � � � � % � 
 ' �� � � � � % � � � �

)* + � �� , - *.)� / 0 * , � * 0� )� / 0 * , -1 2� ! / 3* 4 �� "1 5� ! / 3* 4 �� - *. ! / 3* 4 �� 6 2 5. � �� �  - *. � �� �  "1 5� 6 � � * + / 5 " 47 5. 6 2 5.6 � � 8 9 - : ; < 6 = 6 >? @

: * 51 Z � �� �  ! " # # # # $

� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � 
� � � & �� � � �� � � 
 �� � � � %� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� ( � 
 �� � � � �� % 
 	 	� � � � 
� � � �� ( � 
 �� � � � �� % 
 	 	� � � � 
� � � �� � � 	 �� � � � (� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� � & ' �� � � � �� � � � %� � � � 
� � � �� � & ' �� � � � �� � � � %� � � � 
� � � �� � � % �� � � � &� � � � %� � � � �� � � �� � � % �� � � � �� � � � %� � � � �� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & �� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & 	� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & 
� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & %� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & �� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & �� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � ( �� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & &� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & �� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & '� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � �� � � � 
� � � & (� � � �� � & 
 �� � � % &� � � � �� � � � �� � � �� 
 & 
 �� � � � '� � � � �� � � 
 �� � � �� � � % �� � � � �� � � � %� � � � �� � � �� � � % �� � � � �� � � � %� � � � �� � � 
� % & 
 �� � & � %� � � � (� � � � �� � � 
� % & 
 �� � � � �� � � � (� � � � �� � � 
� % & 
 �� � � � �� � � � (� � � � �� � � �� � � � 
� � � � �� � � � 
� � � � �� � � &� ' � 
 �� � 
 � 
� � � � 
� � � & �
�� ' �( 
 �� � �� 
� � 	& '� � �� &� 
 (' � �� � �� �� 
 �	 %� 	 (� �� % '% �� � &�� � �% �� ( 	% �� � %% �� � %% �� � %% �� ' 
% �� 
 �% �� � �% �� � %% �� � %� � �� � �� � �� � �
 �� � �� � �� � �
 �� � �&� ( �� 
� � �( 
 �� � �
 '� � �S TU # TV. W XS TU # TV. W X6 � � 8 9 - : ; < 6 = 6 >? @
� � � D C M D � D � J K � � I � � D I I � � L D M � � J A B� � �  I B D C B � � � B B �� � M � N � M KA � � C�H � � �A [ E G � I� � I � J G M � � � B � C I D C M E �G � � � H D B � � � J I � � � B KA � � C�� D � � � D I � � � B K � � CO � E � M � D � C E   � � � C � M � E � I

I M � � B D IO � D D � E  O B � J C E�G � H L C E B B � I � E � F O � �  D E � � E D C E O � � D  � � I G � B I F� � I � D C M E �� D H K E � L  � � L � � J � D N � C D I C� G� E � I� E � M G D � � I � � � B K � � C� E C G D I M D � J � I F D B D C M � � C

� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �
� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �� � � 
 � � 
 � 
 �

' ' � 	 	' ' � & 	' ' 
 
 	' ' % � �' ' 
 
 (' ' 
 
 �' ' � 	 %' ' 
 � 

' ' 
 	 	' ' 
 � �' ' 
 
 
' ' 
 
 
' ' 
 � �' ' 
 & &' ' 
 & 	' ' 
 	 �


A 
 
 �� ( (( 
 �� � �� � �� � 	� &� 
 (' � �� 
 �	 %� 	 (� �� % '% � 
� 
 

� � �� � �� � �� � �
 �� � �� � �� � �
 �� � �� '� ' �( 
 �� � �
 '� � �

� � � � & � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �
� � � � 
 � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �� � � � 
 � 
 � 
 �� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � � � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � 
 � 
 �

G I � 
 
 � � % 	 �Q Q Q Q QQ Q Q Q Q� � � ' 
 � 
 �� � � � ' � � ' ( �( % ( % � ( �& � 	 % � 
� ' �R � � �R � % � %R� � � ( � (R &
% � & � 	 
 � ' 	 	M � �  � � � ' 
 �� 
 � � � %� 
 � � 
 �� � � � 
 � 
 �' 
 % ( %� 	 � ' � �� 
 ( � 	 � 
 % ' � 


� � � � 
 �� � � � � �� � � � 
 &� � � � 
 �� � � � 
 	� � � � % �� � � � % �� � � � � �
� � � � � �� � � � 
 
� � � � % �� � � � % 	� � � � � 
� � � � � &� � � � � �� � � � � 	



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: January 11, 2021 

Regarding: Harladay Hots, Inc. Vending Permit 
 

For Meeting On: January 19, 2021 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 

Charles Clottin, who does business as Harladay Hots, Inc., has requested a “Food Vending 
Permit” to sell from a portable vending unit on the Town owned land located at 10 N. Main St.  The 
vending unit would be operated during the hours of 10:00 a.m. through 3:00 p.m. Monday through 
Sunday from May 1, 2021 through October 31, 2021.  

  
The attached proposed “Vending Permit” details the conditions of the arrangement, including a 

requirement that the Vendor have all necessary health and safety certifications and insurances, naming 
the Town as additional insured.   The Village’s approval is also necessary for this permit.  The vending 
fee is $100.00 per month of operation.   

 
In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, the following 

Resolution is suggested: 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Resolved, that Town Board approves the proposed Food Vending Permit to Harladay Hots, 
Inc., for a vending unit located at 10 N. Main St., from May 1st to October 31, 2021, seven days a week 
from 10:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m., and that the Town Supervisor is authorized to issue the Permit.  

 













MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Paul Schenkel - Commissioner of Public Works 

Date: January 11, 2021 

Regarding: Extend Contract for Grounds Maintenance 
 

For Meeting On: January 19, 2021 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
       

The Town’s contract for Grounds Maintenance with Plant Concepts has expired on 
December 31, 2021.  The Town, upon approval of the contractor, has the option to renew for 
up to three (3) additional one (1) year terms at the existing bid pricing. 

   
We are satisfied with their performance and recommend that Town Board extend the 

contract one additional year. 
 
As this is a proposed extension of an existing contract, you will find attached the 

existing contract from 2019 that incorporates by reference the 2019 bid specifications.   
 

 In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, the 
following Resolution is suggested: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Resolved, that Town Board extends our contract with Plant Concepts for Grounds 
Maintenance for one (1) additional year, to expire on December, 31, 2021 and that that the 
Commissioner of Public Works is authorized to execute the contract.  

 







 

 
 

 

 

BID REQUIREMENTS & SPECIFICATIONS 
 
2019 CONTRACTED GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 

 

BID OPENING: 
11:00 AM 

January 24, 2019 
 

Dated: December 5, 2018 



 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION, INSTRUCTIONS 
AND BID REQUIREMENTS 

 

PURPOSE OF BID: 
 

The Town of Pittsford (“Town”) intends to secure the services of an experienced and 
properly equipped contractor (“Contractor”) to provide grounds maintenance services at 
the following areas, for the period April 1, 2019 – November 1, 2019, with the option to 
renew for up to three (3) additional one (1) year terms at the mutual consent of both 
parties.  The contract award will be based on low bid price from a responsible bidder; 
submission of required insurance; and full compliance with these Requirements and 
Specifications.  The Town reserves the right to reject any bid should the Commissioner 
of Public Works (“Commissioner”) determine that it is in the Town’s best interest to do 
so. 
 
Group A: Area 1: Pioneer Cemetery & Lusk Corner 
                 Area 2: East Street Cemetery & Pump Station 
                 Area 3: Tobey & Stone Roads 
                 Area 4: Stuyvesant Court Median 
                 Area 5: Country Club Road Island 
                 Area 6: Pittsford Manor Lane 
                 Area 7: Linden Park Circle 
                 Area 8: Sewer Department Office 
                 Area 9: Reitz Parkway Pump Station 
  Area 10: Griffith Park 
  Area 11: Wren Field Neighborhood Park 
  Area 12: Calkins Rd. sidewalk/ROW 
  Area 13: Van Cortland Dr. entrance lawn 
Group B: Wrenfield Park District 
Group C: Wexford Park District 
Group D: Coddington Park District 
Group E: Merry Creek Crossing Park District 
Group F: Hedge Wood / Crest Wood Park District 
Group G: Kolaneka / Mitchell Estates Park District 
Group H: East Avenue Manor Park District 
Group I: Delancey Park District 
Group J: Northstone Park District 
Group K: Rollins Crossing Park District 
Group L: Harvest Glen Park District 
Group M: Autumn Woods Park District 
Group N: Kensington Park District 
Group O: Greythorne Park District 
Group P: Summers Circle Park District 
Group Q: Windscape Park District 
Group R: Whitley Court Park District 
 
 
 



GENERAL INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR BIDDERS:  

1. All bidders should review carefully the contents of this document. All of the 
Requirements and Specifications in this document will become part of the 
agreement to be signed by the Town and the successful bidder. 

2. The final pages of this document contain a “2019 Bid Sheet” and “Non-
Collusive Bidding Certificate”. The Bid Sheet needs to be completed and 
returned to confirm the amount of the bid. The Non-Collusive Bidding 
Certificate is a document required by the General Municipal Law of the state 
of New York and is to be signed and returned with the Bid Sheet. 

3. Bids will be considered and awarded as one contract for all Groups listed 
above, A through R.  Bidders are directed to submit quotes on the “2019 
Work Outline & Bid Forms” provided for each Group.  Additionally, bidders are 
directed to summarize their bids on the “2019 Bid Sheet”.  The total from this 
Bid Sheet will be considered the Total Bid.  The Bid Award will be based on 
the total bid amount. 

4. All bids must be sealed and be addressed to the “Commissioner of Public 
Works” and be marked “2019 Contracted Grounds Maintenance”.  

5. Bids may be mailed or personally delivered to the Commissioner at the 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York 14534. All bids 
must be received by the Commissioner by the date and time set for the bid 
opening noted on the cover sheet of this document. 

6. All bids submitted shall remain good for a period of sixty (60) days from the 
date of bid opening. 

7. The Town reserves the right to reject any bid for non-compliance with these 
Requirements and Specifications and/or to waive informalities.  

8. All bids will be presented to the Town Board at its February 5, 2019 meeting, 
for consideration. Immediately following an award of bid by the Town Board, 
the successful bidder will be notified, by letter from the Commissioner. The 
Commissioner’s letter will include an agreement, to be signed by the 
successful bidder and returned to the Town, together with the required 
Insurance Certificates. The signed agreement, and Insurance Certificates 
must be received, by the Town, within ten (10) days 

9. Additional information may be obtained from Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of 
Public Works at (585) 248-6250.  Informal and informational responses will 
not be binding on the Town.  Formal requests for interpretations of these 
Requirements and Specifications must be made in writing to the 
Commissioner at least five (5) days before bid opening. 

 
RESPONSIBLE BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS: 
 

All bidders must complete and submit the attached “Bidder Qualifications and 
References Form” indicating similar contract maintenance that they have successfully 
completed over the past three years. Three years of successful similar contract 
maintenance experience, supported by valid references, is a bid requirement. In 
addition, the Town reserves the right to inspect the bidder’s maintenance equipment to 
ensure that it is appropriate to provide service under these specifications, prior to 
awarding of a contract for this work. 
 
 
 



EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT 
 

Within ten (10) days after written notice has been given to the successful bidder 
(hereafter “Contractor”) that the agreement has been awarded, the Contractor shall 
execute an agreement incorporating all of the terms, conditions of these “Bid 
Requirements and Specifications” and the “Bid Sheet” submitted by the Contractor, 
together with any and all required performance bond and insurance certificates. In the 
event that the Contractor shall fail to complete the above, the Contractor’s bid will be 
deemed withdrawn and the bid security forfeited to the Town. 
 

 
AGREEMENT DURATION, EXTENSION AND ASSIGNMENT: 
 

The agreement shall be in effect from date of execution through December 31, 
2019.  Services by the Contractor will commence April 1, 2019. The Town reserves the 
option to extend the agreement for up to three (3) Contract periods, on the same terms 
and conditions, with the consent of the Contractor. The agreement may not be assigned 
or sublet, without the express written consent of the Town. 
 
ADDITIONAL PARK DISTRICTS 
 

The Town may find it necessary to include additional park districts in this 
Maintenance Contract.  The cost for additional park districts will be determined by the 
Contractor and shall be based on current Contract pricing for similar park districts.  
Upon approval of the Town, additional park districts will be included in the Maintenance 
Contract at the beginning of the following contract period.  Contractor performance for 
any additional park districts will be subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Maintenance Contract. 

 
EQUIPMENT: 
 

The Contractor shall submit, when requested by the Commissioner, written 
evidence of ownership, lease, or bona fide purchase agreement for all equipment 
required to meet the “Scope of Services”.  If equipment is leased, it must be for at least 
the duration of the agreement.  If equipment is under a purchase agreement, it must 
include reasonable assurance of delivery on or before the effective date of the 
agreement. All equipment used shall be properly registered, inspected, operated, and 
insured in accordance with any and all Laws of the State of New York. All equipment 
shall be in good working condition during the term of the Agreement. 
 
SITE VISITS PRIOR TO BIDDING 
 

Maps of each site are included in this bid package. Maps are not to scale and are 
for general reference only. All bidders are required to visit and familiarize themselves 
with each site.  Arrangements can be made for a representative from this Department to 
accompany bidders to assist in locating the sites and to answer questions. Please 
arrange for this well in advance by calling the Parks Department at 248-6497. 
 
 
 
 



SAFETY, INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE: 
 
The Contractor shall render performance in a manner such that all persons and 

property are protected at all times.  The Town specifically reserves the right to suspend 
or terminate (at the Town’s option) all performance under this agreement in the event 
that the Contractor and/or the Contractor’s employees or subcontractors are proceeding 
in a manner that threatens the life, health or safety of any of Contractor’s employees, 
subcontractor’s employees, Town employees or members of the public. This reservation 
of rights by the Town in no way obligates the Town to inspect the safety practices of the 
Contractor. 

The Contractor shall protect, indemnify and hold harmless, including payment for 
all attorney’s fees and court costs, the Town, its officers, agents, and/or employees, 
from any liability, cost, loss or damage on account of any injury to person or property or 
both, arising from the Contractor’s performance.  The Contractor shall defend, at the 
Contractor’s own expense, all suits which may be brought to recover damages arising 
from the Contractor’s performance, including any and all suits or actions brought against 
the Town, its officers, agents, and/or employees. 

At all times during the life of the agreement, the Contractor shall procure and 
maintain insurance, at the Contractor’s expense, for liability for damages, costs and/or 
claims with insurance companies authorized to do business in New York State, such 
policies to embrace all operations performed under the Agreement by the Contractor.  
More particularly, the Contractor shall procure and maintain the kind and amounts of 
insurance as follows:  

1. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE: As required by New York State 
law.  

2. MOTOR VEHICLE LIABILITY INSURANCE: Each policy shall cover the 
Contractor and the Town of Pittsford, as “additional insured”, with a combined 
single limit of not less that $1,000,000.00. 

3. COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY: Each policy shall cover 
the Contractor and the Town of Pittsford, as “additional insured”, with limits 
not less than $1,000,000.00 for each occurrence; $1,000,000.00 personal 
injury; and $2,000,000.00, general aggregate.  

4. UMBRELLA POLICY: Each policy shall cover the Contractor and the Town of 
Pittsford, as “additional insured”, with coverage of at least $1,000,000.00 

At the time of the execution of the agreement, the Contractor shall furnish to the 
Commissioner “Certificates of Insurance”, in a form satisfactory to the Commissioner, 
showing proof of the above insurance requirements, which Certificates shall provide that 
the policies shall not be changed or canceled until ten (10) days written notice has been 
given to the Commissioner. 
 
OTHER LAWS: 
 

The Contractor, and all employees acting under the direction of the Contractor, 
shall strictly comply with all federal, state and local laws and ordinances controlling or 
limiting in any way the actions of those engaged in the work (including their wages, 
hours, or benefits), shall be strictly complied with by the Contractor and all employees 
working under his direction.  This shall also include Equal Employment Opportunity 
requirements, Article 8, and Section 220 of the New York State Labor Law.  This is a 
New York State Department of Labor prevailing wage rate bid.  Certified payrolls shall 



be furnished by the Contractor to demonstrate compliance on a monthly basis, prior to 
payment. 

 
 
 
 
PERFORMANCE PENALTIES: 
 

The agreement between the Contractor and the Town may be terminated for the 
material breach of any term by the Contractor. Further, the Contractor shall be liable for 
all loss, costs, and/or damages of the Town, including reasonable attorney's fees 
resulting from any litigation arising hereunder.  If the Contractor fails to perform work as 
specified herein, the Town may provide notice to the Contractor, either in writing or by 
telephone, of the Contractor's failure to perform under the terms of the agreement.  If 
such work is not completed by the Contractor in a satisfactory manner, as determined 
solely by the Town, within three (3) calendar days, the Town may, at its sole discretion, 
terminate the agreement or the Town may perform the necessary work and charge back 
all expenses of such work to the Contractor.  If the Town performs such work or if the 
contract is terminated, the Contractor shall be responsible for any and all costs allowed 
by law, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by the Town until such time as a 
replacement contractor can be procured. Contractor agrees that any payment due to the 
Contractor at the time of the termination may be held in escrow by the Town for a period 
of 90 days to cover such costs. 
 
If the Contractor is terminated for failing to perform under the agreement, the Contractor 
will be deemed unqualified and ineligible to bid on any Town grounds maintenance 
contracts for a period of three (3) years following the termination date of the agreement. 

 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
SERVICES 
 
1.  Formal Turf Areas 

a. These are areas that have been established and maintained as formal lawns. 
b. Monitoring the length of the turf in these areas shall be the responsibility of the 

Contractor. 
c. Lawns shall be mowed and trimmed to properly maintain a 2.5” cutting height, 

while removing no more than 1/3 of the top growth per cutting.  Formal turf areas 
shall therefore be mowed prior to their exceeding 3.75” in length. 

d. It may at times be necessary to mow more frequently than once per week. 
e. Mowing at the proper time should result in no excess clippings being left on the 

lawn. 
f. Excess clippings that result from excessive time between mowings, shall be 

removed by the contractor and may be a cause for termination of the mowing 
contract. 

g. Trimming shall be accomplished with a line trimmer, in such a manner as not to 
damage landscape plants and fixtures. 

 
 
 



2.  Weeding 
a. Weeding shall be provided in planting beds and mulched areas around trees, 

within formal areas only. 
b. This shall be done by hand at the frequency specified for each area. 
c. Weeding by means of applying non-selective herbicides may be permitted under 

certain circumstances and only with prior approval from this department.  Any 
pesticide applications must be done in strict accordance with all applicable laws 
and DEC regulations.  The cost of any approved pesticide applications shall be 
borne by the Contractor. 

a. Per resident request, the quote for maintenance of Group Q, the 
Windscape Park District, should include pre-emergent herbicide 
applications, and weed suppression applications in lawns as needed. 

  
3.  Mulch 

a. In formal turf areas, where mulch replacement is specified, mulch in planting 
beds and around trees shall be properly replaced to a depth of 1.5” with 
seasoned, color enhanced, double ground bark mulch once per year, in April. 

b. Mulch to be used must be approved by this department prior to use. 
c. The color of the mulch shall be chosen by this department from the readily 

available color options prior to use. 
d. Mulched beds and trees shall be hand weeded and foreign debris removed prior 

to application of new mulch. 
 
4.  Fertilizer 

a. Formal turf areas, where fertilizer applications are specified, shall receive 
fertilizer having a 3-0-1 ratio of N, P, & K according to the following schedule and 
nitrogen sources: 

i. Between May 15 and May 31 apply a 50% slow release / 50% water 
soluble nitrogen fertilizer at a rate of 1 lb. nitrogen per 1,000 sq. ft. 

ii. Between August 15 and August 31 apply a 50% slow release / 50% water 
soluble nitrogen fertilizer at a rate of 1 lb. nitrogen per 1,000 sq. ft. 

iii. Between October 1 and October 15 apply a 100% water soluble nitrogen 
fertilizer at a rate of 1 lb. per 1,000 sq. ft.. 

b. Fertilizer to be used must be approved by this department prior to use. 
 
5.  Shrub pruning 

a.  Shrubs, ornamental trees, and other plantings in formal beds shall receive annual 
trimming and pruning.   

     b.  Trimming should be done in June or July with appropriate, sharp tools 
     c.  All clippings and debris should be removed. 
 
6.  Equipment: 

a. Equipment should be in good operating condition, so as they do not leak or drip 
liquids of any kind.  Any spills must be communicated to the Town of Pittsford, 
Department of Public Works. 

b. Equipment shall be properly equipped with appropriate safety equipment, in 
working condition, as required by law. 

c. Equipment shall have up-to-date New York State inspection stickers and 
appropriate registration. 

 
 



7.  Employee Safety 
The contractor is responsible for the safety of his operations and to participate in all 
job safety activities.  These requirements include compliance with all rules and 
regulations as adopted by the Town, as well as any other Local, State, and Federal 
agencies.  In addition, the contractor agrees to indemnify the Town, its agents, 
servants and employees for any claims, including reasonable attorney fees, by 
contractor’s agents, servants or employees that may arise out of alleged violations of 
any Local, State or Federal law, rule, and regulation or standards concerning 
employee health and/or safety. 

 
8.  Payment, Work, & Materials Log 

The approved Contractor must submit, with their monthly invoice, a record of all 
work performed and materials used on the job. This must specifically relate the 
services provided and the dates upon which they were provided. Where materials 
are provided, records showing the amounts and types of materials provided must be 
included. 

 
TIME OF THE ESSENCE 
 

All times of beginning, rate of progress, and completion are essential conditions 
of the scope of services. 
 
 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 
Holidays 
 
Mowing and trimming at the Pioneer and East Street Cemeteries (Group A, Areas 1 and 
2) must be performed for holidays according to the following schedule: Memorial Day 
(cemeteries must be cut May 24th), & Independence Day (cemeteries must be cut July 
2nd). 
 
Litter and Debris 
 
The Contractor shall be responsible for cleanup and removal of normal litter and debris 
that may be present at the mowing site at the time of scheduled mowing. 
 
Work Times 
 
Work times under this contract shall be limited to Mondays – Fridays from 8:00 am – 
8:00 PM and Saturdays – Sundays from 9:00 am – 5:00 PM. 



 
BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS & REFERENCES FORM 

 

Please detail the specifics of contract maintenance similar to that of this proposed contract that 

you have successfully completed over the past three years: 

 
 
 
2016 

 

Type of work:              

 

Contract period:              

 

Person to contact for reference:            

 

Address:               

 

Phone #:               

 
 
 

2017 

 

Type of work:              

 

Contract period:              

 

Person to contact for reference:            

 

Address:               

 

Phone #:               

 

 

 

2018 

 

Type of work:              

 

Contract period:              

 

Person to contact for reference:            

 

Address:               

 

Phone #:               

 
 
 
 
Company Name:              

 
 
Authorized Signature:         Date:      



TOWN OF PITTSFORD DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONTRACTED GROUNDS MAINTENANCE IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

 
2019 

Bid Sheet 
NOTICE: 
Any deviations from the listed specifications must be completely outlined on the reverse side of this sheet.  
Failure to comply will constitute reason to declare the bid informal.  The Town Board of the Town of 
Pittsford reserves the right to reject any and all bids and waive any informalities.  A Non-Collusive Bidding 
Certificate must accompany all bids.  The prices bid are in full consideration for all work as described in 
these specifications. 
 
ALL BIDS MUST BE LISTED AS FOLLOWS ON THIS SHEET: 
 
ITEM/UNIT PRICE BID       UNIT PRICE-FIGURE ($) 
 
Group A        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group B        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group C        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group D        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group E        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group F        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group G        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group H        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group I         $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group J         $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group K        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group L        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group M        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group N        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group O        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group P        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group Q        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 
 
Group R        $    

(Words)       (Figure) 



 
 
 
TOTAL BID:        $    

(Words)      (Figure) 

 
Signed:         Title:        
 
Representing:              
 
Telephone:         Date:        



 

NON – COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFICATE 
 

2019 Contracted Grounds Maintenance for the Town of Pittsford 
 

 
As required by §103-d of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York, 

the bidder certifies that by submission of this bid, each bidder and each person signing 
on behalf of any bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint bid each party thereto certifies 
as to its own organization, under penalty or perjury, that to the best of knowledge and 
belief: 

1. The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently without collusion, 
consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting 
competition, as to any matter relating to such prices with any other bidder or with 
any competitor; 

2. Unless otherwise required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid 
have not been knowingly disclosed by the bidder and will not knowingly be 
disclosed by the bidder prior to opening, directly or indirectly, to any other bidder 
or to any competitor; and 

3. No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other 
person, partnership or corporation to submit or not to submit a bid for the 
purpose of restricting competition. 

 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
            Print Name of Bidder 
 
 
      ________________________________ 
            Authorized Signature 
 
       
      ________________________________ 
                         Date 

 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Where a bid on behalf of a corporation contains this certification, it shall be 
deemed to have been authorized by the Board of Directors of the bidder, and such 
authorization shall be deemed to include the signing and submission of the bid and the 
inclusion therein of the certification as to non-collusion as the act and deed of the 
corporation. 
 



Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct. TOTAL

Area 1: Pioneer Cemetery & Lusk Corner

Area 2: East St. Cemetery & Pump Sta.

Area 3: Tobey & Stone Roads

Area 4: Stuyvesant Court Median

Area 5: Country Club Road Island

Area 6: Pittsford Manor Lane

Area 7: Linden Park Circle

Area 8: Sewer Department Office

Area 9: Reitz Parkway Pump Station

Area 10: Griffith Park

Area 11: Wren Field Neighborhood Park

Area 12: Calkins Rd. sidewalk/ROW

Area 13: Van Cortland entrance lawn

Company Name:____________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Address:___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: ___________________________________________ Phone # _________________________________________________

Authorized Signature: ______________________________________________________ Date: ____________________________________________

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP A

TOTAL BID PRICE, AREAS 1-13:  

BID PRICE FOR MONTHLY MOWING

LOCATION

All areas in Group A are “Formal Turf Areas” that receive mowing and trimming to properly maintain a 2.5” cutting height as previously defined and as 

outlined in the accompanying illustrations.  No other maintenance is required.



APRIL
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

Weed around planter beds in Parcels A, B, & E $

Replace mulch in planters in Parcels  A, B, & E $

MAY
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

Weed planting beds in Parcels A, B, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

JUNE
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

Weed planting beds in Parcels A, B, & E $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds in Parcels A, B, & E $

JULY
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

Weed planting beds in Parcels A, B, & E $

AUGUST
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

Weed planting beds in Parcels A, B, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

SEPTEMBER
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

Weed planting beds in Parcels A, B, & E $

OCTOBER
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

Weed planting beds in Parcels A, B, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, D, E, & F $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP B

WREN FIELD PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels C & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels C & D $

Replace mulch around trees and in planters
in Parcels C & D $

MAY
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels C & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels C & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels C & D $

JUNE
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels C & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels C & D $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds in Parcels C & D $

JULY
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels C & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels C & D $

AUGUST
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels C & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels C & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels C & D $

SEPTEMBER
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels C & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels C & D $

OCTOBER
Mow & trim formal turf areas in Parcels C & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels C & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels C & D $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP C

WEXFORD PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow & trim all formal turf areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds - all formal areas $

Replace mulch around trees and in planter beds - all formal areas $

MAY
Mow & trim all formal turf areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees - all formal areas $

Apply fertilizer to all formal turf $

JUNE
Mow & trim all formal turf areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees - all formal areas $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds $

JULY
Mow & trim all formal turf areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees - all formal areas $

AUGUST
Mow & trim all formal turf areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees - all formal areas $

Apply fertilizer to all formal turf $

SEPTEMBER
Mow & trim all formal turf areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees - all formal areas $

OCTOBER
Mow & trim all formal turf areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees - all formal areas $

Apply fertilizer to all formal turf $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________

Address:_________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: _________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: ___________________________   Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP D

CODDINGTON PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow & trim mowing areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds in mowing areas. Line trim around
guide rail & stream bank. $

Replace mulch in planter beds and around trees
in mowing areas $

MAY
Mow & trim mowing areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds in mowing areas. Line trim around
guide rail & stream bank. $

Apply fertilizer to mowing areas $

JUNE
Mow & trim mowing areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds in mowing areas. Line trim around
guide rail & stream bank. $

JULY
Mow & trim mowing areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds in mowing areas. Line trim around
guide rail & stream bank. $

AUGUST
Mow & trim mowing areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds in mowing areas. Line trim around
guide rail & stream bank. $

Apply fertilizer to mowing areas $

SEPTEMBER
Mow & trim mowing areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds in mowing areas. Line trim around
guide rail & stream bank. $

OCTOBER
Mow & trim mowing areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds in mowing areas. Line trim around
guide rail & stream bank. $

Apply fertilizer to mowing areas $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP E

MERRY CREEK CROSSING PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow & trim formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & C $

Replace mulch in planters and around trees - Parcels A, B, & C $

MAY
Mow & trim formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed planter beds and around trees - Parcels A, B, & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

JUNE
Mow & trim formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed planter beds and around trees - Parcels A, B, & C $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A & B $

JULY
Mow & trim formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed planter beds and around trees - Parcels A, B, & C $

AUGUST
Mow & trim formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed planter beds and around trees - Parcels A, B, & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

SEPTEMBER
Mow & trim formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed planter beds and around trees - Parcels A, B, & C $

OCTOBER
Mow & trim formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed planter beds and around trees - Parcels A, B, & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP F

HEDGE WOOD / CREST WOOD PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow & trim formal turf - all maintenance areas $

Weed around trees & planter beds in maintenance areas $

Replace mulch in planters and around trees
in maintenance areas $

MAY
Mow & trim formal turf - all maintenance areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees in maintenance areas $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in maintenance areas $

JUNE
Mow & trim formal turf - all maintenance areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees in maintenance areas $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds $

JULY
Mow & trim formal turf - all maintenance areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees in maintenance areas $

AUGUST
Mow & trim formal turf - all maintenance areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees in maintenance areas $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in maintenance areas $

SEPTEMBER
Mow & trim formal turf - all maintenance areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees in maintenance areas $

OCTOBER
Mow & trim formal turf - all maintenance areas $

Weed planter beds and around trees in maintenance areas $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in maintenance areas $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP G

KOLANEKA / MITCHELL ESTATES PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Replace mulch in planters & around trees
in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in parcels A, B, D, & E $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A, C, D, & E $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in parcels A, B, D, & E $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in parcels A, B, D, & E $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP H

EAST AVENUE MANOR PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Replace mulch in planter beds and around trees
in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A & B $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, & D $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP I

DELANCEY PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Replace mulch in planter beds and around trees
in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A & B $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Weed planter beds and around trees in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C, D, & E $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP J

NORTHSTONE PARK DISTRICT



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Spade edge, weed, and replace mulch in planter beds and
around trees in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A, B, D, & E $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, D, & E $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP K

ROLLINS CROSSING PARK DISTRICT

MONTHLY SERVICES



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & D $

Spade edge, weed, and replace mulch in planter beds and
around trees in Parcels A, B, & D $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & D $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & D $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A & B $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & D $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & D $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & D $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & D $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & D $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & D $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP L

HARVEST GLEN PARK DISTRICT

MONTHLY SERVICES



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C $

Spade edge, weed, and replace mulch in planter beds and
around trees in Parcels A, B, C $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A & B $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, C $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP M

AUTUMN WOODS PARK DISTRICT

MONTHLY SERVICES



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru L $

Spade edge, weed, and replace mulch in planter beds and
around trees in Parcels A, B, C, F, G, H, K, L $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru L $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C, F, G, H, K, L $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A thru L $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru L $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C, F, G, H, K, L $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A, B, C, H, K, & L $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru L $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C, F, G, H, K, L $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru L $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C, F, G, H, K, L $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A thru L $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru L $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C, F, G, H, K, L $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru L $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, C, F, G, H, K, L $

Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru L

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A thru L $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP N

KENSINGTON PARK DISTRICT
MONTHLY SERVICES



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru G $

Spade edge, weed, and replace mulch in planter beds and
around trees in Parcels A, C, E, G $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru G $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, C, E, G $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A thru G $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru G $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, C, E, G $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A & E $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru G $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, C, E, G $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru G $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, C, E, G $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A thru G $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru G $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, C, E, G $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A thru G $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, C, E, G $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A thru G $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP O

GREYTHORNE PARK DISTRICT
MONTHLY SERVICES



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Spade edge, weed, and replace mulch in planter beds and
around trees in Parcels A, B, & C $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & C $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcels A, B, & C $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & C $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & C $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A, B, & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP P

SUMMERS CIRCLE PARK DISTRICT
MONTHLY SERVICES



APRIL
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Spade edge, weed, and replace mulch in planter beds and
around trees in Parcels A & C $

Apply crabgrass pre-emergent $

MAY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

Apply fertilizer/weed suppressor to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

JUNE
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

JULY
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

AUGUST
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

Apply fertilizer/weed suppressor to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

SEPTEMBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

OCTOBER
Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:__________________________________________________________________

Address:________________________________________________________________________

Company Representative: __________________________________ Phone # __________________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________________ Date: ____________________

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP Q

WINDSCAPE PARK DISTRICT
MONTHLY SERVICES



APRIL

Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Spade edge, weed, and replace mulch in planter beds and

around trees in Parcels A & C $

MAY

Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

JUNE

Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

Trim/prune ornamental plantings in formal beds Parcel A $

JULY

Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

AUGUST

Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

SEPTEMBER

Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

OCTOBER

Mow formal turf areas in Parcels A, B, & C $

Weed around trees & planter beds in Parcels A & C $

Apply fertilizer to formal turf in Parcels A, B, & C $

TOTAL MONTHLY SERVICES $

Company Name:_______________________________________________________

Address:______________________________________________________________

Company Representative: _________________________ Phone # ______________

Authorized Signature: _____________________________ Date: _______________

MONTHLY SERVICES

2019 WORK OUTLINE AND BID FORM – GROUP R

WHITLEY CT PARK DISTRICT



Mile
Post

Lane

South
M

ain
St

M
endon

Road

M
en

do
n

C
en

te
r

R
oa

d

Stone        Road

----- Approx 20' -----

1

1

3 5
191

215

7

210

187

14

210

64 8

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 1

Town of Pittsford
Pioneer Cemetery
and Lusk Corner

Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Rosewood
Dr

Muske
t

Lane

Ea
st

St

Park

Road

La Due

Cir

Brickton       Dr

4

1

2

4

2

2

4

5

6

18

42

44

40

14

16

369

373

39

38

392

18

372

396
397

41
43

403

6

22

1

37

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 2

Town of Pittsford
East Street Cemetery

and Pump Station
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



C
ro

ss

Cricket         Hill         Dr

Tobey
Road

Stonebridge

LaneTo
be

y

Ro
ad

St
on

e
R

oa
d

M
ea

do
w

La
ne

Stone
Road

-- 
Be

rm
 --

-- 
Ber

m --
-- Berm --

3

7

2

8

6

4

32

202 206

211

210
10

11

7

2

180

4
6

765

176

30
8

172
2

169

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 3

Town of Pittsford
Tobey Road

and Stone Road
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Van                         Cortland                         Dr

Saxony                               Road

Stuyvesant

Road

W
in

d 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 M

ill 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 R

oa
d

Sa
xo

ny
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 R

oa
d

St
uy

ve
sa

nt
Ct

4

2

3

31

9

23

9

7

5

29

7

27 25

11

16

5

23

11 21

11

20

15

22

27

2

16

18

17

24

8

25 23

18

22

30

30 2428 26

202215 242628

10

12
4

4

6

8

21

6

8

6

14

10

12

14

12

10

16

º 1 " = 125 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 4

Town of Pittsford
Stuyvesant Court

Median
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



West                         Commercial                         St

Country

Club

Road

Ed
yt

h 
   

   
   

   
  S

t

R
oo

se
ve

lt 
   

   
 R

oa
d

10

24

A-1

26
28

8

30
307

305

2

17

7

2
1

1

6

3
4

5
3

4

22

18

18A

910

20

19

1415 1316 1112

22

50

46

º 1 " = 125 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 5

Town of Pittsford
Country Club Road

Island
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Fairport

Road

Pi
tts

fo
rd

   
   

   
   

   
  M

an
or

   
   

   
   

   
  L

an
e

M
ai

n 
   

   
   

St
E a s t                R o c h e s t e r

E a s t                R
 o c h e s t e r

339

3

7

9

4
5

8

6

343

349

10
11

335

12

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 6

Town of Pittsford
Pittsford Manor Lane Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Linden

Ave

Li
nd

en
Pa

rk

820

15

11

7

806

789

770

800

17&19

23

803

790

773

º 1 " = 125 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 7

Town of Pittsford
Linden Park

Circle
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Monroe

Ave

Brook

Roa
d

Erie           
           

           
           

           
      Canal

3830

75

3899

4

3791

3819

3750

3850

3805

3801

3800

10

5

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 8

Town of Pittsford
Pittsford Sewer District Office

3899 Monroe Ave
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



So
ut

h

M
ai

n

St

Reitz

Pkwy

Parker Dr

V i l l a g e           o f           P i t t s f o r d

10

15

18

15 25

14

2

2919

64

1

33

111

16 2620

21

32

106

116

60

118

1

120

22

114

112

110

122

2

124 37

61

115

126

117

63

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 9

Town of Pittsford
11 Reitz Parkway

Pump Station
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



M
ar

sh

Ro
ad

Hunters Pointe

Arlington   Dr

Parking

Turf
Play
Area

366

2

361

4 86

4

368

354

362

367

10 12

358

16

3

3353

3

350

5 7 91 11 15 17

155

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 10

Town of Pittsford
Griffith Park Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Hedge

W
ood

Lane

C
rest

Wood
Cir

W
ren

Field

Lane

Park on Street
Drive Mowers to Site Via Stone Path Only

Key to Gate Will be Provided

12

14

619

585

10

9

9

2

33

7

40

4

36

5

38

3

6

11

32
30

42

34

32

35

31

29

41

35

33

22

39

32

31

30

26

27

24

28
11

27

2826

18

33

16

16

23

10

34

20 22

30

32

43

31

11

25

27

º 1 " = 250 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 11

Town of Pittsford
Wren Field

Recreation Space
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Caversham Woods

Calkins Road

Willoughby  Pl

Ba
rri

ng
ton

H
ills

Ambergate
Rise

C
hes te rbroo k

La ne

Hadley

C
t

3

9

38

2

7

7

9

8

45

8

7

11

15

4

14

5

12

10

6

4

2

3

16

25

111

9

1960

16
23

115

19

18

4

20

21

24

109
117

14

21

119

17

121 125 1311291954

11

127

14

8

128124 130 132126120

15

118
108 110

36

133

106

168

6

166

167

º 1 " = 175 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 12

Town of Pittsford
Calkins Road

Sidewalk Right-of-Way
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Knickerbocker

Road

Va
n

Co
rtl

an
d

Dr

O
ld

Farm
Cir

149

3

4

6

2

4

157

173

8

6
3

139

135

43

131

140136

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group A
Area 13

Town of Pittsford
Van Cortland Dr Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Ea
st

St

Fall  Meadow  Dr

Wild
Berry

Lane

Thru
sh

Fi
el

d

W
ay

Wren
Field

Lane

W
in

d

Tr
ee

C
ir

Locke  Dr

Parcel B

Parcel A

Parcel C

Parcel D

Parcel E

Parcel C

Parcel F

Arbor Creek Dr

Elatia Cir

585

3

4
8

3

2

5

2

7

15

48 6

7

9

563

9
36

16

5

589

8

34

7

35

18

6

4
6

28

4
8

14

17

11

548

12 10

14

8

24

16

18

23

30

53

11

17

30

47

15
22

19

27

41

15

32

43

19

4

35 15

500

24

56

45

17

10

21

54

29

22

25
19

55

26

31

23

27 11

32 517

17

18

57

16

58

20

14

30

28

25

14

21

511

11

31

505

12

29

39

32

52

34

33

31

59 19

50

542

494

º 1 " = 250 '

December 2018

Group B Town of Pittsford
Wren Field

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



W
ex

fo
rd

G
le

n

Stone

Road

Cl
ov

er

St

Parcel D

Parcel C

Parcel A

Parcel B

2

4

6

2989

2977

10

3

2981

4

7

5
6

8

2985

2969

3019

15

11

19

17
12

10

14

3006

2963

1621
18

2973

2990

20

º 1 " = 175 '

December 2018

Group C Town of Pittsford
Wexford

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



O
ld

 K
in

gs
 L

an
e

Calkins Road

Chesterbrook

Lane

Willoughby  Pl

C
oddington

Grove

Caversham Woods

1899

38

8

7

1

23

4

2

4
8

1

95

5

2

19

6

3

97

93

37

5

9

7
8

6

6

2

25

7

1954101

3

3

40

4

16

3921

1111960

27

36

115

15

3529 31 33

1817

2822

21

20

3230

109

11

3419

16

12

14

10

11

15

17

14

117

1

25

21

1919

2592 24106100 108 110 118

º 1 " = 175 '

December 2018

Group D Town of Pittsford
Coddington

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



M
errycreek

Xing

Rambling

W
oo

ds
Stone Road

Ponds
Edge

W
ay

Line Trim Bank
Monthly

Line Trim Guide
Rail & 4' Behind

Monthly

683

5

1

6

2

2

682

693

3

694

14

4

11

700

12
4

18

º 1 " = 100 '

December 2018

Group E Town of Pittsford
Merry Creek
Park District

Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Hed
ge

W
oo

d

Lane

Crest

W
oo

d
C

ir

Mendon

Road

C
an

fie
ld

   
R

oa
d

T 
o 

w
 n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 o
 f 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
 e

 n
 d

 o
 n

Pa
rc

el
 A Pa

rc
el

 B

Pa
rc

el
 C

6

830

2
798

7

9 11

2

5

4

7

6

3

4

9

5

8

3

6

15

11

31
10

35

27
25

33

22 23
17

21

33

32

29

31

30

26

2724 19

12
14

28

28
26

18

10

16

1623

10

34

20
22

30 32

23 795

º 1 " = 250 '

December 2018

Group F Town of Pittsford
Hedge Wood & Crest Wood

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Palmyra

Road

Mitchell     
  Road

Tam

arron

Way

Meadow Cove

M
eadow

Cove

Hah
ne

m
an

n
Tr

l

100&300

8

16

5607

74

7

72

24

8
647

12

18

70 76

4

15

9 9

8

5

68

14

22

81

51

17

53

55

79

10

16
57

48

19

65

15

67

18

77

23

16

7569 73

11

41

61

35

20

37

500

43

12

23

19

14

18
39

12

17

20

14

19

16

10

33

10

22

15

8

66

21

46 44

17

52

42

º 1 " = 225 '

December 2018

Group G Town of Pittsford
Kolaneka / Mitchell Estates

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



East

Ave

W
as

hin
gto

n

Ro
ad

New England
Dr

Dun
br

idg
e Cir

Cranswick Lane

Landsdowne

La
ne

Landsdowne

Lane

Kingsbury Ct

D
ux

bu
ry

W
ay

Parcel A

Parcel B

Parcel D

Parcel E

Parcel C

Includes
Island and
Planters on

North and South
Sides of Road

80

14

4080

4245

7

9

2

57
58

7

1512

64

11

63

7

5
6

5

32

5

1

7

4 6

8

4

20

9

8

14

9

3
47

51

2

5

4

3

7

26

5

4

4100

8

3

4

7

43

23

3

3

8

2

6

4

6

3

9

8 6 4

13

6

6

14

552

42784282

40

11

9

66

4

3

11

54

65

12

61

4330

42
46

12

4300

45

57

4046

10

39

14

25

41

47

36

11

10

15

34

62

10

12

17

24

22 23

27

10

64

70

53

25

49

51

4224

54

16

48

50

52

56

41

66

37

33

29

4230

30

20

40

15 19

6

60

4236

7

4050

4250

5

4048

58

4242

41

10

4360

4280

4260

46

16

37

4218

8

4040

4120

4160

º 1 " = 325 '

December 2018

Group H Town of Pittsford
East Ave Manor

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Calkins Road

De
lan

ce
y

Ct

Travis  Grove

Parcel B

Parcel A

Parcel C

Parcel D

3151

1743

1725

1729

17621734

7

8

6

5

1759

3

4

1733

4

6

1

2

8
9

7

2

5

1

3

43
44

42

41
40

36
39

38

3

11

19

17

32

37

24

22

15

30

26

18

16

28

10

20

34

14

12

33

35

21

1730

31

23

º 1 " = 250 '

December 2018

Group I Town of Pittsford
Delancey Court

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Van Cortland

Dr

Knickerbocker Road

St
uy

ve
sa

nt
R

oa
d

Jo
rd

an
   

   
 R

oa
d

N
or

th
st

on
e

Rise

Thomas

Grove

Lu
sk

Fa
rm

Cir

Parcel B Parcel CParcel A

Parcel D

Parcel E

89

8

81

3

10

4

6

8

5

22

7

5

2

38

24

2

6

3

6

26

4

9

8

4

5

28

3

9

5

9

30

1

1

40

36

20

47

8

1

23

8

50

6

14

18

12

2051

20

11

22

9

16 14

17

41

25

23

34

21

10

39

15

11

19

73 77

15

3

10

5

32

22

31

19

35

15
17

12

17

103

11

30

15

17

24

7

2628

19

21

23

23

53

24

19

31

10

136

12

37

29

107

27

65
111

11

117

25

33

47

121

42

100

1643

102

18
34

36 14

46

16

52

6

17

125

40

18

7

38

º 1 " = 250 '

December 2018

Group J Town of Pittsford
Northstone Rise

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Calkins Road

La
nc

as
ter

R
is

e

Roll
ins

Xi
ng

Pi
tts

fo
rd

   
   

   
   

 H
en

rie
tta

   
   

   
   

 T
ow

nl
in

e 
   

   
   

   
Ro

ad

T 
o 

w
 n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 o

 f 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
 e

 n
 r 

i e
 t 

t a

Parcel D
Parcel E

Parcel B

Parcel A

Parcel C

1711

6

9
8

6

7
9

6

4
35

16

31
31

14

2

7

3438

28

32
30

18

36

26

11

20

26

24

22

11

18
27

25

16

23

10
15

20

29

21

12

12

28

40

19

17

24

29

15

21

4

19
22

17

25

27

23

3739

6

º 1 " = 225 '

December 2018

Group K Town of Pittsford
Rollins Crossing

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Rollins

Xing

Harvest

Glen

Pi
tts

fo
rd

He
nr

ie
tta

To
w

nl
in

e

Ro
ad

T 
o 

w
 n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 o

 f 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
 e 

n 
r i

 e 
t t

 a

Parcel B

Parcel A

Parcel D

Parcel C

5
276 7 9

8

4

6

3

11

4

1

15

17

2

12

10

31

31

3438
32

30

28

36
40

29

37

28 27

39
26

29

6

25

º 1 " = 175 '

December 2018

Group L Town of Pittsford
Harvest Glen
Park District

Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Mendon

Center

Road

Turn
in

g
Le

af
D

r

M
ah

og
an

y

Run

D
un

ne
w

oo
d

C
t

Pe
pp

er
w

oo
d

C
t

Amber

Hill

D
r

Pa
rc

el
 A

Pa
rc

el
 A

Pa
rc

el
 B

Pa
rc

el
 B

Pa
rc

el
 C

423

476

7

5

1
3

9
7

417
4

51

8

3

408

49

9

50

2

34

43

24

54

53

3

38 34

23

36

40

32

6

42

44

445

55

11

46

55

21
19

48

17

44

15

37

50

40

38

1

30

42

56

52

6
8

406

435
5

58

9

33

51

60

43

49

22

45

4

53

20

62

16
10

18
12

14

47

64

41

39

37

28

35

33 31

18

29
21

23
11

20

26

57

7

393

19
15

17

16

27

6

66

4

25

22

14

8

10
12

22

24

12
18

26
11

17

67

14
16 15

7

65

19

63
61

59

10
12

69

º 1 " = 325 '

December 2018

Group M Town of Pittsford
Autumn Woods

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Clov
er

St

Leeds Cir

Soho Cir

Hepburn

Lane

Chriswell

Lane

Corby   Ct

W
oo

dg
re

en
Dr

Isaac Gordon
Nature Park

Area K

Area L

Area A

Area E

Area D

Area B

Area I

Area J

Area F

Area C

Area H

Area G

21

2545 15

3505

40

2555

3458

4

3419

3488

2

80
82

7

6

9

4

11
1

1

9

2

3

7

8

9

1

7

8

2

6

5

3

7

4

5

9

8 6

5

4

7

3

8

4

5

8

5

9
7

3

78

29

5

26

24

15

93

20 116

84

38

18

6

12

108

39

10

45

87

21

49

75

86

19

16

81

106

42
36

22 19
17

76

35 31

27

33

28

18

90 92

91

88 94 96 98

11

11

68

62

446

77

50

15
17

48

114

10
12

46
44

110

64
67

66

23

10

10

58
60

56

5352
55

95 9997

10
12

14

57

16

54

11

127

59

28303234

61

65

26

71

63

22

73

25

74
72

24

112

118

20

102

115

107

125

128

100

120

105

124

101 103

122

126

º 1 " = 350 '

December 2018

Group N Town of Pittsford
Kensington

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Calkins Road

C
ov

in
gt

on
W

oo
ds

Greythorne

Hill

T 
o 

w
 n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 o

 f 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
 e

 n
 r 

i e
 t 

t a

Area B

Area E

Area D

Area A

Area F

Area G

Area C

1734

7

46

7

5

427

39

44

33

20
22

42

35

53

6

3

24 26

9

31

40

37

7

28

8

38

34

4

29

1730

23 25 27
21

19

11

1733
7 3

10

172517115

9

12

17431729
9

º 1 " = 225 '

December 2018

Group O Town of Pittsford
Greythorne

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Pi
tts

fo
rd

He
nr

ie
tta

To
w

nl
in

e

Ro
ad

Summers

C
ir

Lehigh

Station

Road

T 
o 

w
 n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 o

 f 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
 e 

n 
r i

 e 
t t

 a

Area A

Area B

Area C

2490

4

20

17

3

276

5
9

75

8
6

22

9

18

14

15

10

16

21

18 2545

2511
2515 2519

3

19

º 1 " = 175 '

December 2018

Group P Town of Pittsford
Summers Circle

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Laureldale

D
r

W
in

ds
ca

pe
Pa

rk

East

St

Area B

Area A

Area C

4
6

7

5

8

5

6

7
8

9

12

14

4

224

35

32

19

36

23

255

16

34

21

27

11

15

33

17

25

10

243

212

239

18

257

2

247

235

244

231

251

236

228

240

227

232

218

20

259

22

26

30

24

28

º 1 " = 175 '

December 2018

Group Q Town of Pittsford
Windscape

Park District
Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 



Pi
tts

fo
rd

He
nr

ie
tta

To
w

nl
in

e

Ro
ad

Lehigh
Station

Road

W
hi

tle
y

C
t

T 
o 

w
 n

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 o

 f 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

H
 e 

n 
r i

 e 
t t

 a

Area A

Area B

446

75

2490

1 3

2

20

9

8

16

22

18

17

21

2545

11

19

17

14
15

15

9

2511

º 1 " = 175 '

December 2018

Group R Town of Pittsford
Whitley Court
Park District

Mowing Area

NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015 















165 Feet

250 Feet

Lease Area: 
4.7 Acres

East Street
300 Feet

Source: Town of Pittsford GIS, May 2014
   Monroe County Real Property Tax Service, July 2017
   NYS Digital Orthoimagery Program, April 2015

0 50 100 150 200
Feet !

 Town of Pittsford GIS | December 4, 2017

Exhibit "A"
Pittsford Little League

Habecker Field - East Street
Lease Limits



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: January 14, 2021 

Regarding: Equity Advisory Committee 
 

For Meeting On: January 19, 2021 

 

 I have been asked to propose a town board resolution to create a committee to 

contemplate issues related to equity, diversity, and inclusion and to advise the Board on those 

issues.  I propose the following resolution: 

 

R E S O L U T I O N 
 

 I move that the Supervisor be authorized to appoint an Equity Advisory Committee.  The 

Committee will be comprised of nine (9) members, each of whom will be nominated by the 

Supervisor and approved by a majority vote of the Town Board.  Two (2) Committee members 

will be Town Board members, 1 Democrat and 1 Republican.  Three (3) members will be Town 

staff employees.  Four (4) members will be Town non-employee residents.  The Committee will 

have a duration of six (6) months, measured from the date it is first fully-constituted.  The 

purpose of the Committee will be to do as follows: 1) identify multiple options for a long-term 

structure that advises the Board on matters related to equity, diversity and inclusion; 2) assess 

the potential advantages and disadvantages of each option; 3) rate the potential effectiveness 

and applicability of each option for our community; 4) recommend considerations for 

membership on such structure; and 5) report the Committee’s conclusions to the Town Board 

in writing and by presentation. 

 

 

 

 

    



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: January 12, 2021 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: January 19, 2021 
 
 

1. The following employee is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 

change in status. 

 

Name    Position Reason for Change  Salary          Effective Date 

Elijah Fleming  Rec Asst 3 Additional Rate  $14.40/hr      1/25/2021 

 

Should the Board approve the above recommendation and personnel adjustment, the following 

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the 

following employee(s): 

 

Name    Position Reason for Change  Salary         Effective Date 

Elijah Fleming  Rec Asst 3 Additional Rate  $14.40/hr    1/25/2021 
 
In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, I move that the subject 
employee(s) be approved for the date of status change as indicated. 
 


	01 Agenda
	01a Zoom instructions
	02a  12 30 20 T Bd min
	02b 01 05 21 T Bd min
	04 Accounts Payable Listing
	04a Revenue Report
	04b Expense Report
	04c Additional AP Listing
	05  Harladay Hots Vending Permit MEMO
	05a  Harladay Hots Permit & Supporting Docs
	06 Extend Contracted Grounds Maintenance 2021
	06a Contracted Grounds Agreement Extension
	06b Plant Concepts Agreement
	06c 2019 Contracted Grounds Maintenence Bid Specs
	Microsoft Word - 2019 Contract Maintenence Bid Specs.doc
	2019 Group A thru R Worksheet.xls

	06d ContractedGroundsMaint_MapBook2018
	06e Agreement with PLL for Use of Town Property
	06f HabeckerField_LeaseLimits
	07 EAC Resolution Memo
	08 Hiring Resolution



